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MY SEARCH

There is a man I've never met
A fact I cannot know

His name is still a mystery
And how it plagues me so.

Could it be John or maybe Harry?

Were his eyes blue, or were they merry?
Where did he come from? Where did he go?
How he plagues me so.

Strong or weak, I cannot tell you
Was he short or tall?

Hair of black or maybe brown
Or maybe none at all.

I search for him year in, year out

And in some very strange places,

0ld cemeteries and libraries,

In books, I stare at faces.

I hear his call, like a siren's song
Down the Halls of Time.

I'll find him, I know, waiting there

This great-great-great-granddad of mine.

By Gloria Getman

TO ALL GENEALOGY RESEARCHERS WHO ARE
LOOKING FOR AN UNIDENTIFIED ANCESTOR,
WE WOULD LIKE TO DEDICATE THIS

RESEARCH BOOK
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INTRODUCTION

This book is for research. It may be copied or used in any
way necessary for anyone interested in these names. Additional
copies are available upon request. A small fee will be necessary
to cover cost of printing.

This is an endeavor to document the early Burris/ Burrus/
Burroughs, etc., family in Virginia, 1608 to 1850, or two hundred
fifty years. Later dates are sometimes included if it follows any
particular family.

This research was not an attempt to find the genealogy
records of any particular family.

It does appear that Thomas and Edmund, in Orange
County, John and Charles in Albemarle County, Charles and
John in Amherst County, and Thomas, William, Martin and John
who moved to Surry County, North Carolina, are all related,
but we are not sure how. There is a good possibility these
and others are the descendants of John
Barrow/Burroughs/Burrus, first found as an indentured
immigrant in 1642 and died in King William County about
1702.

As near as possible we have identified the source of the
material. We also made an attempt to look at original records.
These are available from LDS on microfilm, but sometimes difficult
to read due to the faded condition. Perhaps we will have a few
honest mistakes in this book. Mistakes repeated over and over
again become accepted as facts and they are difficult to erase.

We never considered using any material from DAR, SOR or IGI
- files, or any other books published by other researchers.




our comments are enclosed in parenthesis.
We would welcome any comments, corrections or additions.

THE RESEARCH COMMITTEE

FIRST FAMILIES OF VIRGINIA

Ann Burras.

It is supposed to be quite an honor to be listed as one of
the first families of Virginia. These are names well-known in
history as people who wrote documents, made great orators and
fought for the independence revered by one and all today.

Actually, the first family of Virginia was a common laborer
named John Laydon and a lady's maid named Anne Burras.

John Laydon, born in England around 1580, sailed for the new
world on the SUSAN CONSTANT, in 1606. Anne Burras, a pert English
miss of 14, arrived at Jamestown as a maid of Mrs. Thomas Forrest
aboard the MARY AND MARGARET. This became known as the Second

Supply.

The March/April 1999 issue of Archaeology magazine (page 25)
contains an article regarding the recent discovery at Jamestown of
what are believed to be the remains of "Mistress" Forrest (said by
some Forrest researchers to have been Margaret Fox), wife of
Thomas Forrest. The article states that genealogical research is
being conducted to identify from where in England Thomas and Mrs.
Forrest were likely to have come. It seems possible that Anne
Burras and perhaps John Burras/Burrows came from the same area as
the Forrests. In addition to the printed version of the magazine,
the back-issues section on the Archaeology magazine website
contains the article, entitled "Jamestown's First Lady."
Accompanying the article is a photograph of Mistress Forrest's
face as reconstructed by a sculptor. As of 1999, the website can
be found at: http://www.archaeology.org- (MKB) .

Anne Burras was the only single white female in Virginia and
she automatically became desirable as a wife to the many single
adventurers. After a few months of courtship she consented to
become the bride of John Laydon, who was 14 years her senior.
There was no known minister in Virginia at that time, so it is
presumed the marriage ceremony was a civil one. The old records
read this way, "About this time there was a marriage betwix John

Laydon and Anne Burras, which was the first marriage in Virginia."
Pl



The Laydons were evidently survivors as they lived through
the starving times of 1609-10 and they turned up in the census of
the colony taken after the great Indian massacre in 1622.

John Laydon eventually acquired 900 acres of land. Whether
he had the skill and management to take care of a plantation of
that size is not known.

Their first child was named Virginia, the first to be born of
English parents in Virginia. Eventually they had three more
daughters, Alice, Katherine and Margaret.

Whatever happened to this family is not known, but it is
possible, with four daughters, they could be half of some of the
first families of Virginia.

John Burrows.

The exact date of the arrival of this John Burrows in America
is not known, but it is believed to be 1608. He was obviously of
the cavalier class as he was referred to as "Mr." and sometimes as
a "gentleman." He married Bridget Buck, daughter of the Rev.
Richard Buck. It does not appear they had any children. He was
fatally stabbed and died in 1628.

Anthony Burrows.

From the records, Anthony Burrows came to Jamestown aboard
the GEORGE in 1617. Anthony gave his age on the 1624/25 census as
44 years, or born about 1580. He was obviously a landowner, but
the early land records are not available. However, he is
mentioned in other deeds where land joined his. If Anthony was
married and had any family is not known. There is a mention of an
Anthony Burros/Burrus in the records of St. Peters Parish, where
he applied to the parish for maintenance. "In the year 1696 in
the vestry meeting, we find Anthony Burros, stricken blinde and
his wife very ancient, and ye said Anthony addressing himself to
this vestry for maintenance." This could hardly be the original
settler, but possibly a son or grandson. This Anthony was a large
landowner and gave everything to the Parish. His land was in
Lancaster or Richmond County. They had no children.

Anthony Burros/Burrus lived in the part St. Peter's Parish that
fell into St.Paul's Parish when it was cut off from St. Peter's in
1704. In 1720 when Hanover County was formed from New Kent, St.
Paul's Parish was contained within Hanover Co. (Refs: The Vestry
Book and Register of St. Peter's Parish, New Kent and James City
Counties Virginia, Virginia State Library and Archives, reprint
edition, Richmond, 1989. The Vestry Book of St. Paul's Parish,




Hanover County Virginia, Virginia State Library and Archives,
reprint edition, Richmond, 1989). See also YORK COUNTY- (MKB) .

In 1634 Christopher Burroughs received 200 acres for the
transportation of four people, himself, brother William, sister
Ann, and a servant John Phillips. This family settled in what
pecame Norfolk County. Christopher gave a deposition in 1642 that
he was 30 years old, or born in 1612. This became a very large
land-owning family and very prominent in the early days. It seems
this is the family that migrated down the eastern seaboard into
North Carolina. The name is spelled many different ways.

John Barrow.

On 3 May 1653, John Burrous received 386 acres of land in
Surry County, on the south side of James river for the
transportation of six people.

Thomas Burrows.

In Lancaster County, a tract of land was assigned to David
Fox and William White. Then it was assigned to Thomas Burrows, and
in 1655, the land was assigned to Walter Dickenson. In 1661, the
same land was assigned to John Burrow. The exact details are not
clear, but about 2,300 acres became the property of John Burrow.

John Barrow

In 1642, 1652, 1654, 1665 and 1666, John Barrow (Barrows,
Burrow, Burrous) is listed as arriving in America and is believed
to be the same person. He received a vast amount of land for the
transportation of other people to Virginia. This appears to be
the John Burrus found in King William County with untold thousands
of descendants today.

On 13 Oct 1670, Patent Book 6, Page 326. John Burrous received
1,500 acres of land on the freshes of Rappahannock River on both
sides. It includes the land of Thos. Luceos and Clement Herbest.
This appears to be 0ld Rappahannock County, later Lancaster or
Richmond and Essex counties.

John Burrows.

25 Apr 1701, Patent Book 9, Page 358. John Burrows received
439 acres on "Pamunkey Neck" in King and Queen County for the
transportation of 9 persons. This was. on St. Johns Creek (also
known as Mr. Johns' Creek, Johns Creek and Jack's Creek), which



later became St. John's Parish in King William County. The name
is sometimes Burroughs and Burrus. We have found more descendants
of this John Burrus as this family was prominent in Caroline,
Louisa, Orange, Albemarle, Amherst and Madison counties.

Just how these people are related, if, indeed, they are, we
have been unable to determine.

The name Burris/Burrus/Burroughs, etc. is spelled twenty-one
different ways, all in the same family. There seems to be
something in their genetic makeup that gives them a wanderlust or
the desire to move on. They were among the first to come to
America, in Virginia; the first to move west to the wilderness
which later became Albemarle, Amherst, Bedford, Henry, Patrick,
Grayson, and Trazwell counties in Virginia; the first to move
into the western part of North Carolina; the first to move into
Ohio, Illinois, Tennessee and Kentucky; and the first to move to
Missouri, Arkansas, Kansas and points west. In many ways this is
one of the first families in America.

VIRGINIA LAND PATENTS

Land was given in payment for the transportation of people to
America, as there was a surplus of land and a shortage of labor.
A good number came as "Redemptioners" who redeemed by labor the
cost of passage. In England recruiting agents found the people
willing to emigrate to a new life. To fill a ship, sometimes they
kidnapped boys and even adults. Many were convicts guilty of
murder, rape, robbery, burglary, horse and sheep stealing, and
grand larceny. A good number came from debtor prisons. One
history source said about 50,000 convicts were sent to Virginia
and Maryland. Many times they were the property of a ship _
captain or the person who paid their passage and were sold to
others to work out the cost of transportation.

LAND PATENT BOOKS

1. 20 Sep 1628, Book 1, Page 62. Isabill Perry, 200 acres
within the Corp. of James City at the south side of plantation
called Paces Paine on land of John Burrowes, now in the tenure of

John Smith.

2. 2 Dec 1628, Book 1, Page 69. John Laydon, ancient planter,
100 acres of Eastside Blunt Point Creek, granted by lease by
William Cooksey, the same from land now in the tenure of Anthony

Burrowes.

3. 4 May 1634 Book 1, Page 341. Christopher Burroughs, 200
acres Eliz. Citty County, P. 341. Nly. on land of Capt. Adam

10
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Throughgood, ely on the river Chesopeiacke. Alis Lyn Haven, sly.
along same & Wly. into the main woods. 50 acs for his own
personal adventure, 50 acs for trans. of his brother William
Burroughs, 50 acs for trans. of his sister Ann Burroughs, & 50 acs
for trans. of a servant, called John Phillips. (This appears to
be the date of the arrival of Christopher Burroughs with Brother
William and Sister Ann. See NORFOLK COUNTY, VIRGINIA.)-(JWB).

4. 7 July 1635, Book 1, Page 208. Thomas Harwood, 1,500 acres,
Wareesquioake County, for trans. for 30 persons ... Matthew
Burrows, and others.

5. 5 May 1636, Book 1, Page 343. John Laydon, 200 acres,
Warwick River County, 100 acres adj. Persimmon Ponds. Wife
mentioned but not by name. (John Laydon married Ann Burrowes,
first bride in Virginia. See DOCUMENTATION OF THE EARLY BURRIS,
BURRUS, BURROUGHS, ETC. FAMILY IN VIRGINIA, 1608 TO 1808 - TWO
HUNDRED YEARS.) - (JWB).

6. 21 Feb 1638, Book 1, Page 628. Christopher Burrough, 200
acres Low County of New Norf. W. side of Lynhaven River. Due for
trans. of 4 persons.

7. 28 Jun 1639, Book 1, Page 661. William Davis, 1,200 acres,
James City North, due for trans. of 24 persons ... Mathew Burrow,
and others.

8. 20 Aug 1642, Book 1, Page 808. Thomas Say, 350 acres in
Mobjeck Bay, at Sayes Point, trans. of 7 persons ... Mathew
Burras, and others.

9. 11 Nov 1642, Book 1, Pag 858. John Sweete patented 650 acres
for transportation of 13 persons, John Barrow and John Berry, and
others. (These two names are mentioned later as land owners.)

10. 6 Mar 1647, Book 1, Page 112. Jonathan Gills, 450 acres,
Northampton County trans. of 9 persons ... Roger Burrough, and
others.

11. 8 Mar 1648, Book 1, Page 164. Christopher Burrowes 150
acres, Lower Norfolk County, known by the name of Burrowes his old
plantation. Beginning at a point next Burrowes Island, etc.,
trans. for 3 persons.

12. 7 Nov 1651, Book 2, Page 347. Christopher Burroughs, 354
acres in Linhaven Parish, Lower Norfolk County. Beg. on his land
near a marsh, etc. Trans. 7 persons.

11



13. 28 July 1652, Book 3, Page 195. Thomas Glascock patented 600
acres in Lancaster County for transportation of 8 persons, John AN

Barrom and others.

14. 26 Oct 1652, Book 3, Page 122. Augustine Warner, 2,500
acres, south side of Peanketank River, etc. Trans. 50 persons

Henry Burrage.

15. 6 Dec 1652, Book 1, Page 151. Savill Gaskins, 250 acres,
Low. Norf. County in Linhaven Parish, by Burroughs land.

16. 4 July 1653, Book 3, Page 18. Samil. Bonam, 300 acres,
Northumberland County. Trans. 6 persons ... Eliz. Burrowes.

17. 7 Sep 1654, Book 3, Page 283. John Wyre patented 4,000 acres
on freshes of Rappahannock River for the transportation of 80
persons, John Barrow and others.

18. 20 Aug 1655, Book 3, Page 365. Walter Dickenson, 500 acres,
Lancaster County West side of Corotoman River, 300 acres granted
unto Thomas Borrows, who assigned same to sd. Dickenson.

19. 15 Dec 1655, Book 4, Page 3. Dr. Giles Mode, 1,000 acres,
New Kent County on east side of Mettopony River. Trans. 20 L
persons ... Kath Burris. -

20. 15 Dec 1656, Book 4, Page 55. John Bromfield, 1,200 acres,
James City near head of Archers Hope Creek, formerly granted to

Wm. Davis 27 Mar 1643, who died testate. Said Bromfield married
the relict of said Davis, etc. Trans. 24 persons ... Mathew ]
Burrowes. (Widow of John Burrowes, Bridget Buck, married second, :
William Davis, third, John Bromfield. It does not appear that she
had any children by any of her three husbands.) - (JWB) .

21. 3 Mar 1657, Book 4, Page 371. George Read, 2,000 acres,
Westmoreland County on South side Potomac River, etc. Trans. 40
persons ... Kath. Burrowes (The Library of Virginia offers digital
images of the land patent books online. A review of this
particular patent shows that the names of the 40 persons as listed
in Cavaliers and Pioneers does not appear in the patent book. It's
unknown where the compiler, Nell Marion Nugent, obtained the list

of names.)-(MKB).

£

'22. 25 Sep 1665, Book 5, Page 396. Nich. Copeland patented
1,589 acres on North side of Rappahannock River for transportation
of 32 persons, John Barron and others.

12




23. 19 Jul 1666, Book 5, Page 531. Thomas Bulton patented 3,650
acres, Rappahannock County, for the transportation of 73 persons,
John Burrow and others.

24. 17 Mar 1667, Book 6, page 115. Mr. William Woodward & John
Borras, 179 ac. New Kent Co. N. side of Yorke Riv. On Mr.
Woodward’s land, beg. By Mr. Johns Cr. &c. to Manskin Path &c.
(The following names appear hereunder: Wm. Shepphard, Emanuel
Mason, Rich. Scondrett, Edward Howard, m. Donn, James Goffe (or
Gosse), Jacob Parry, Kathe. Whitney. Last 4 rights due to Mr.
Clayborne. Johns Creek (Jacks Creek) is a tributary to the
pamunkey River about 5 miles upstream from the present day
Pamunkey Indian Reservation. When King William Co. was created,
this land became Kg. William land. Wm. Woodward was an Indian
interpreter and received a large land patent from the Queen of the
Pamunkey Indians who wanted him to be close by. This is part of
the same land left by John Burrus of Kg. Wm. Co. to his sons.)-
(SSS)

25. LDS Film 0029319: 3 May 1653, Book 3, Page 249. Sold to
John Barrow 386 acres, Surry County, Virginia, on southwest side
of Chipoaks Creek south side of James River for the transportation
of six persons, William Muirrall, Toby West, Anthoe Barloy,
Richard Branie, Anne Morrell, and Susan Harrington. Payment to be
made in seven years.

(21 Apr 1695, Book 8, Page 412. The above land was deserted and
granted to Adam Heath.)

26. 23 Mar 1659, Book 4, Page 290. 737 acres patented to John
Barrow located on the freshes of Rappahannock River on South side
of Occapson Creek.

(10 Dec 1663, Book 5, Page 311. Sold the above land to Jno.
Johnson.)

27. 6 Oct 1658, Book 4, Page 374. John Barrow granted 450 acres,
347 acres formerly granted to Col. Henry. Transportation of 9
persons.

(22 Jun 1664, Book 5, Page 375. The above land was sold to Wm.
Mosse.)

28. LDS Film 0029320. 13 Nov 1662, Book 4, Page 167 (108) (605).
John Burros patented 943 acres; 643 acres on west side of a gutt
and running on the north west side of Colemans thickett, 300 acres
being marsh land and lying before said tract. First patented to
Walter Dickenson 6 Sep 1654 and sold to Alexander Fleming, who
assigned 600 acres to said Barrow. Due for the transportation of

13



6 persons, Edward Gooch, Mary Powell, Ann Williams, Tho. Carew,
Jno. Martin, and Edward Fouch.

29. 24 Mar 1665, Book 4, Page 392. John Barrow granted 737 acres
on the freshes of Rappahannock River on the south side of
Corotoman Creek, transportation of 15 persons.

30. 25 Sep 1665, Book 5, Page 468 (407). 600 acres patented to
John Burrow on the freshes of Rappahannock River on south west
side of Powmansend Creek. Transportation of 12 persons, Ann
Burrow and others. (Is Ann Burrow a relative, wife or?- (JWB)

31. 1DS Film 0029508. 14 May 1662, Book 6, Page 326. John
Burrow received 1,500 acres on the Freshes and on South side of
Rappahannock River. Adj. the land of Thos. Luceas and Clement
Herbest. Granted to Henry Berry and assigned to said Barrow 14
Mar 1662, and confirmed to him by order 23 Mar 1665.

(21 Oct 1687, Book 7, Page 599. The above 1,500 acres was sold
first to George Jones and last to Ralph Wormelly.)

32. 18 May 1668, Book 4, Page 170. George Browneing, 189 acres,
Henrico County on south side of James River. Trans. of 4 persons

Wm. Burrowes.

33. 10 Oct 1670, Book 4, Page 321. Lancaster Lovett, 1,200
acres, Low. Norf. County. Beony Burrows, name mentioned as land

owner. . g

34. 7 Apr 1671, Book 6, Page 352. Thomas Ludwell, 2,994 acres,
Henrico County, on south side of Chickahominy Swamp. Trans. for
60 persons ... Tho. Burroughs.

35. 22 Oct 1671, Book 6, Page 379. Beony Burrough. 944 acres,
Low. Nolf. County in Lynhaven Parish, near head of Bennett's
Creek, N. of Adam Thorowgood on the N. side of a beaver pond
formerly called Nedham Marsh; adj. Lambert and that was sd.
Thorowgood and now Wm. Smith's etc. 590 acres part granted to
Fra. Yardly 28 Jul 1648, sold to Christopher Burrough, 1 Jun 1652
and due said Benoni as heire to his dec'd father, 354 acres
granted to sd. Christopher 7 Nov 1651.

36. 23 Oct 1673, Book 6, Page 471. Richd. Jones, Sr., 400 acres,
Low Norf. County. Trans. 8 persons ... Modling Burrow.

37. 28 Oct 1673, Book 6, Page 480. Hugh Lee, 1,374 acres,
Charles City, South side Appomatock River. Trans. 27 persons
John Burrage.

14
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38. 27 Oct 1673, Book 6, Page 480. Major Francis Epes, 927 acres
Henrico County N. side Appomatock River. Trans. 20 persons
Wm. Buroughs.

39. 8 May 1674, Book 2, Page 516. Geo. Morris, 3,000 acres, New
Kent County. Trans. for 60 persons ... Nich. Burras.

40. 20 Apr 1682, Book 7, Page 160. Gwen Gawin, 1,000 acres, New
Kent County on south side of Totopottomoys Creek. Trans. for 20
persons ... Tho. Barrow.

41. 20 Apr 1682, Book 7, Page 162. James Atwood, 700 acres,
Middlesex County, upon Dragon Swamp. Trans. 20 persons
Katherine Burris.

42. 20 Nov 1683, Book 7, Page 347. Bennony Burrowes sold 20
acres to John Woodard.

43. 21 Oct 1684, Book 7, Page 404. William Young, 998 acres,
Rappa River. Trans. of 11 persons ... Lewis Burrow.

44, 27 Apr 1686, Book 7, Page 497. Thomas Terrey, 1,000 acres,
New Kent County on north side Mattapony River. Trans. of 20
persons ... William Burrows.

45. 30 Oct 1686, Book 7, Page 514. New Kent County. Joseph
Haile patented land next to where John Barrow lived.

46. 20 Oct 1688, Book 7, Page 676. Argall Thorough, 700 acres,
Low. Norf. County, in Lynhaven Parish, part of 150 acres granted
to Xopher Burroughs 7 Nov 1651 & by Benoni his son and heire.
(Xopher" probably means Christopher.)- (JWB)

47. 29 Apr 1692, Book 8, Page 129. Arthur Allen, 1,000 acres,
Surry County, implant of 20 persons ... Jona. Burrows. ("Jona."
probably means Jonathan.)

48. 29 Apr 1693, Book 8, Page 375. Benony Burroughs, 150 acres,
Princess Anne County, near N. Brs of Currittuck. Implant of 3
persons.

49. 6 Jun 1699, Book 9, Page 212. Thomas Ewell, Princess Anne
County, by (inquisition?) under Beoni Burroughs, Deputy Esch'r.

50. 25 Apr 1701, Book 9, Page 358. John Burrows 439 acres in
Pamunkey Neck, King and Queen County, in St. John's Parish, on
west side of Johns Creek. Imp. of 9 persons. Chr: Bailey, Eliza
Linsey, Elinor Mason, Mary Snideley, Marshall Core,
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Jane Collings, Diana Norfolk, Robert Brooks. (King William County
formed 1702 from King and Queen. This is the same John Burrus
found in King William County, father of John, Edmund, Jacob,
William, Charles, Thomas.)

51. 24 Apr 1703, Book 9, Page 531, King and Queen County. John
Pigg patented land next to where John Barrow lived.

(This appears to be the earliest family in America that we have a
record of. For more information see KING WILLIAM COUNTY.)- (JWB)

52. 3 Dec 1714, Book 10, Page 224. William Brown, 430 acres,
Isle of Wight, on south side of the main Blackwater Swamp.
Implant of 9 persons ... Thos. Burrows.

53. 25 Dec 1714, Book 10, Page 226. Thomas West, 1,615 acres,
King William County, border William Burrous land. (William
Burrous, son of John Burrows).

54. 15 Jul 1717, Book 10, Page 340. William Rives, 206 acres,
Prince George County, implant 5 persons ... Isabell Barrough.

55. 15 Jul 1717, Book 10, Page 342. William Caleb, 119 acres,
Prince George County, on south side of Blackwater Swamp. Implant
of 3 persons: Eliza Peebles, Martha Stewart and Philip Burrough.

56. 17 Aug 1725, Book 12, Page 316. Thomas Moss, 400 acres
Henrico County, south side of James River, and on head of Cross
Swamp. Implant of 8 persons: Richard Rawlney, Jane Shoare,

Mary Powell, Alice Price, Mary Birge, John Burrows, Mary Burrows,

Elizabeth Hugly.

57. 24 Mar 1725, Book 12, Page 366. Jacob Burros, 400 acres, new
land, King William County in St. John's Parish, on east side of
the Rangers parth. 40 shill. (This appears to be the son of

John Burrus of King William County.)-JwB)

58. 23 Jul 1728, Book 13, Page 268. Augustin Moore, 6,950 acres,
Jacob Burrous line mentioned.

59. 15 Mar 1735, Book 17, Page 28. Jacob Burrus of Caroline
County, 400 acres for 40 shillings in Hanover County. beginning in
Burruses cdorner, George Bracks line, on both sides of Hickory

Creek.

60. 15 Mar 1735, Book 17, Page 29. Jacob Burrus of Caroline
County, 400 acres for 40 shillings in Hanover County. Col. Symes
and George Bracks corner, John Aylells line.
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61. 15 Mar 1735, Book 17, Page 28. Thomas Burrow, 250 acres for
25 shillings in the Isle of Wight County, on the south side of
(Nottorway ?) River. Corner of said Burrows other land and Wm.

Turners.

62. 16 Jun 1738, Book 18, Page 18. Thomas Burrow, 350 acres for
35 shillings in Prince George County, at the head of Pond's River,
Richardson's line.

63. 24 Mar 1740, Book 19, Page 925. William Burrus, 400 acres
for 40 shillings in Hanover County. Both sides of the north fork
of Moremans River, Major Henrys corner.

64. 30 Aug 1743, Book 21, Page 463. John Burrough, 250 acres for
25 shillings in Prince George County. Head branches of Harry's
Swamp adjoining Thomas Wilkinsons and Joseph Tucker.

65. 12 Jan 1747, Book 28, Page 288. Thomas‘Barrow, 120 acres
for 15 shillings in Isle of Wight County. N side of (Wiskorrin ?)
River, Cooks Swamp, Richard Taylor and Joshua Clands lines.

66. 12 Jul 1750, Book 30, Page 192. John Burrow, 344 acres for
35 shillings in Brunswick County. S side of Reedy Creek.

67. 5 Aug 1751, Book 29, Page 494. John Borough, 272 acres for
30 shillings in Brunswick County. S side of Reedy Creek, Lynches
River. Line of Thomas Feeman, Edward Roberson, William Welch and
Thomas Boles.

68. 16 Aug 1756, Book 33, Page 338. Peter Barrow, 354 acres for
5 shillings in Charles City County. S side of Chickahomony River.

69. 5 Apr 1757, Book 33, Page 349. Thomas Barran, 350 acres for
35 shillings in Southhampton County. N side of Round Hill Swamp.
George Woods corner and Benj. Edwards line.

70. 10 Sep 1767, Book 37, Page 63. William Burras, 457 acres in
Albemarle County. Both sides of Camp Branch.

STATE OF VIRGINIA LAND OFFICE

General Index 1623 to 1774

IDS Film 0029308

Book Page Acres County

_1623—43 Chris. Burrough 1 628 150 Norfolk
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1623-43
1623-43
1623-43
1643-51
1643-51
1648-51
1655-64
1658-59
1659-60
1662-64
1665-67
1666-79

1679-89

1669-95

1695-1706

1706

1710-19

1710-19

1710-19

1710-19

1710-19

1723-26

Chris.

Chris.

Chris.

Chris.

Chris.

Burrough
Burrows

Burrough
Burrough

Burrough

John Barrow

John Barrows

John Barrow

John Barros

John Barrow

John Barrow

Benoy Burroughs

John Burras &

Thomas

Griffin

Benoy Burroughs

John
Edward
Thomas
Thomas
Thomas
Edmund

Thomas

Burrows

Barrow

Barrow

Burrow

Burrus

Burrus

Burrus

Jacob Burros
(of Caroline County)

1724-26 John Burough

1735-38

Jacob Burrus

(of

10

10

10

10

11

12

12

18

628

341

347

347

164

249

374

374

392

167

468

379

688

275

354

736

50

149

57

392

252

366

13

200

341

954

150

150

386

200

450

137

943

600

944

200

150

439

177

100

100

128

100

225

400

200

Norfolk
Norfolk
Norfolk
Norfolk
Norfolk
Surry
Rappahannock
Rappahannock
Rappahannock
Rappahannock
Rappahannock

Norfolk

Northumberland
Norfolk

King William
Essex

Isle of Wight
Isle of Wight
Surry

Surry

Isle of Wight

King William

Prince George
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1735-38

1735-38

1738-39

1738-39

1741-42

1742-43

1743-45

1743-45

1745-46

1746-49

1749-51

1750-52

1752-54

1756-61

1756-61

1761-62

1767-68

1770-71

Caroline County)

Jacob Burrus (of
Caroline County)

Thomas Burrow
Thomas Burrow
William Burris
John Burron
James Burrough
John Burrough
William Burrow
John Burrough
Thomas Barrow
John Borough
John Burrow
John Burrows
Peter Barrow
Thomas Barrow
John Burrows
William Burrus

Philip Burrow

LDS FILM 0029508
Northern Neck Surveys (The county is not named.)

Index to Surveys:

Book

1710-12

Page Acres

County

Edward Burrow

17

18

19

20

21

23

23

27

28

29

30

31

33

33

34

37

39

19

28

29

17

18

925

294

463

981

986

494

288

494

192

699

338

349

503

63

350

46

400

400

250

350

400

200

250

400

375

272

120

272

344

400

354

350

225

457

400

50

Hanover

Hanover

Isle of Wight
Prince George
Hanoﬁer

Isle of Wight
Prince George
Brunswick
Prince George
Brunswick
Isle of Wight
Brunswick
Brunswick
Albemarle
Charles City
Southhampton
Albemarle
Albemarle

Lunenberg



1713-19 Edward Burrow

1713-19 Edward Burrow

5 177 300

5 13 158

(Early settlers with wealth and management skills were able to
See NORFOLK COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

acquire vast acreage’s of land.

Christopher Burroughs seems to be one of those early settlers with

enough wealth to acquire land.
he first came to America but it
possibility that he was the son

proof has been found that John Burrowes,

children.

There is no record found of
appears it was 1634. There
of John Burrowes; however,
early settler, had

when
is a
no

any

(Another early arrival was John Burrus who founded a large

family.

(JWB) .

See KING WILLIAM COUNTY, VIRGINIA.
listed are individuals for whom no definite record can be found.)-

We are interested in the following named persons and their

descendants:

4 May 1634 Wm.

and Ann Burroughs

Norfolk

7 Jul 1635 Matthew Burrows Kethes Creek
28 Jun 1639 Mathew Burrow James City County
20 Aug 1642 Mathew Burras Mojecke Bay
11 Nov 1642 John Barow Rappahannock

6 Mar 1647 Roger Burrough Northhampton
26 RAug 1652 Henry Burrage Cheescake Town

6 Jul 1653 Eliz. Burrowes Northumberland
20 Aug 1655 Thomas Borrows Lancaster
15 Dec 1655 Kath. Burris New Kent
15 Dec 1656 Mathew Burrowes James City

3 Mar 1657 Kath. Burrowes Westmoreland
18 May 1668 Wm. Burrowes Henrico

7 Apr 1671 Tho. Burroughs Henrico
23 Oct 1673 Modling Burrow Norfolk
27 Oct 1673 Wm. Buroughs Henrico
28 Oct 1673 John Burrage Charles City

8 May 1674 Nich. Burras New Kent
10 Apr 1672 Tho. Barrow New Kent
20 Apr 1682 Katherine Burris Middlesex
21 Oct 1684 Lewis Burrow Rappahannock
27 Apr 1686 William Burrows New Kent
29 Apr 1692 Jona. Burrows Surry
23 Dec 1714 Thos. Burrows Isle of Wight
15 Jul 1717 Isabell Burrough Prince George
15 Jul 1717 Philip Burrough Prince George
17 Aug 1725 John and Mary Burrows New Kent
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See "Miscellaneous Information" in the following chapter for
information from the Virginia Colonial Records Project (Library of
virginia) regarding a Matthew Burrows who was a sea captain which
may account for some of his headrights entries.

In October 1633, the ships "Ark" and "Dove" sailed from
England to Maryland by way of Barbados, St. Christopher's island
and Virginia where they arrived at Point Comfort on 27 Feb
1633/1634. They remained in Virginia for eight or nine days
pefore resuming their voyage to Maryland. Listed among the
passengers was MATHEW BURROWES. (Author, Hester Dorsey Richardson,
Side-Lights on Maryland History with Sketches of Early Maryland
Families, 2 vols., Baltimore, 1913, reprinted by Tidewater
Publishers, Cambridge, MD,1967.)- (MKB)

DOCUMENTATION OF THE EARLY BURRIS, BURRUS,

BURROUGHS, ETC. FAMILY IN VIRGINIA 1608 TO 1850 - TWO
HUNDRED FIFTY YEARS

"Genealogy Records Without Documentation Are Not Records At All."
- Alice Wright Petersen.

(Any number of genealogists have claimed John Burrowes was
the progenitor of all the Burrus, Burris, Burrows, etc. in
America. The following is taken from records and tells a
different story.)

1. John Burrowes (Burrows) had come to Virginia 1608 with the
Second Supply, his venture having been financed by Robert Gaile
who, upon failing to receive a return upon his investment,
petitioned the Virginia Company in London to require Burrowes to
give satisfaction.

By 1624/25, when the census was taken, Burrowes was living at
his plantation, "Burrowes Mount" or "Burrowes Hill," on the south
side of James River. This plantation was later held by John
Smith. In August 1626 John Burrowes petitioned the Governor and
- Council for permission to "seat himself upon the neck of land
- Nleere James City" in order to care for the cattle "due Mara Buck,
- daughter of Richard Buck," his ward. But John Burrowes did not
long survive for he was fatally stabbed 1 Jan 1627/28. (For an
account of John Burrows' death see Minutes of the Council and
General Court of Colonial Virginia, ed. by H. R. McIlwaine, 2™
©edition, Virginia State Library, Richmond, 1979, pp 183-184.)

Bridget (Buck) Burrowes married (2) William Davis and (3)
ohn Bromfield.



2. Musters of Virginia, 1624

Mr. John Burrowes

Bridgett, his wife

Mara Buck, aged 13 years

Servants

John Cooke, aged 27 years

Nicholas Gouldfinch, aged 19 years

John Bradston (in original, "aged 18 years" was lined out.)

Thomas Thorowgood, aged 17 years

Ellias Gaile, aged 14 years

Andrew Howell, aged 19 years

Ann Ashley, aged 19 years

Corne, 12 barrells; fish, 12 hundred; Peeces, 4; Shott,
150 1bs; Armorers, 4; Neat Cattell, 4; Swine, 4; Kidds,
2; Houses, 2; Dboat, 1. The Cattell belonging to Mr. Buck

children; Neat Cattell, young and old, 30; Goats, 18;

Kidds, 5.

Adventurers of Purse and Person, 1607-1624/5, ed. by Virginia é
M. Meyer and John F. Dorman, 3™ ed., Richmond, 1987, p 33).

The Original Lists of Persons of Quality; and Others Who Went
from Great Britain to the American Plantations. 1600-1700.ed. by
John Camden Hotten, Chatto and Windus, Publishers, London,
England, 1874, reprinted by G.A. Baker & Co., Inc., New York,
1931~ (MKB)

List of the Living and the Dead, Jamestown, 16 Feb 1623/1624:

Living at James Cittye
Mr. John Burrows
Mrs. Burrows
Anthony Burrows

Living at West and Sherlow Hundred
Anthony Burrows

3. William and Mary Quarterly, Vol. 16, Page 222. John Burrows
who married Bridget, widow of Rev. Richard Buck. (This appears to
be a mistake as most agree that John Burrows married the daughter
of the Rev. Richard Buck.)-(JWB)

4. Vol. 16, Page 223. John Burrows sold his rights to Burrows
Hill to John Smith. After John Burrows left Surry County his
family settled in Princess Anne County. Benoni Burrows was living
in Norfolk County about 1700.It's known that Smith rented the land
from Burrows [Virginia Historical Magazine, Vol 25, p 114] prior
to Burrows' death in 1628, and it's assumed that Burrows did sell
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to Smith but if so the deed was lost with other Jamestown records.
John Smith later was the owner of "Smith's Mount" which is
mentioned in three patents [Nugent, PB 1, pt. I, pp 221, 293; PB
1, pt. II, p 625] and is thought to have been the same land as
"gurrows' Mount" or "Burrows' Hill." After the death of John
smith the overseers of his estate sold 250 acres of land which
included "Smith's Mount" to Col. Henry Browne who established
"Four Mile Tree" plantation on this site [John Bennett
Bodie,Author, Southside Virginia Families, p 109]. In the Muster
of 1624/25, John Smith, his wife Susanna and their son Francis,
age one year, were listed at Burrows' Hill (Adventurers of Purse
and Person, 1607-1624/5, ed. by Virginia M. Meyer and John F.
Dorman, 3¢ ed., Richmond, 1987, p 38.)-(MKB)

5. Virginia Historical Magazine, Vol. 19, Page 235. Mrs. Buck
died about the same time as her husband, Rev. Richard Buck. At
the census 1624/25, daughter Mara Buck, age 13, was with John
Burrows at James City.

6. John Burrows and his wife Bridget lived at James City
1624/25.

7. Vol. 19, Page 236. Mrs. Bridget Broomfield, late widow of
John Burrows, has been one of the guardians of the children of
Rev. Richard Buck. Christopher Burroughs, who was a prominent man
in Lower Norfolk County 1640-52, had a son Benoni, so it 1is
probable the family was related to Rev. Richard Buck.

8. Vol. 19, Page 388. John Burrows, Gentleman, mentioned. "Mr.
John Burrows" and Bridget, his wife, were living at Jamestown in
1625; but he also had a plantation called Burrows Hill on the
south side of the river near Paces Plains where he had six men
implanted.

9. Vol. 19, Page 389. Nicolas Goldsmith, servant to Mr. Burrow,
Swore a statement.

10. Vol. 21, Page 50. ‘Mr. Burrows mentioned as "ye provost
marshal” in the case related to Mara Buck being stolen away.

11. 10 Jan 1625, Vol. 25, Page 114. John Smith to tender two
capons to Mr. John Burrows being dew unto him for his rents. Mr.
Burrows refused to receive. (John Burrows had rented his land to
John Smith.)

12. 1625, vol. 25, Page 122. Mr. John Burrows at this court
desireth to have one hundred and fytie acres of land for three
Servants, Nicholas Goldsmith, William Burfoote and Sara Bowman.
~ (Court agreed.)
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13. Vol. 28, Page 28. John Cooke committed to prison. John
Cooke, age 27, was in 1624/25 a servant of Mr. John Burrows of

James City.

14. Vol. 16, Page 12. The Territory of Tapphanna over against
James City, John Burrows has 150 acres planted.

15. 10 Mar 1625, Vol. 23, Page 9. Names of coroners inquest:
impaneled, John Burrows.

16. 3 Jan 1625, Vol. 24, Page 349. Court held Anthony Burrows,
Gentleman, swore a statement.

17. May 1636, Vol. 5, Page 924. Christopher Burroughs, 200 acres
in Elizabeth City County. (See NORFOLK COUNTY, VIRGINIA.)

18. (From the previous records it appears John Burrows had no
children or they would be mentioned in the Musters of Virginia,
1624 Other genealogy researchers gave his children as Anthony,
John and Christopher. Anthony gave his age at the 1624/25 census
as 44 years old. He could possibly be a brother of John, but
hardly a son. Christopher, first mentioned in 1634, also gave a
deposition in 1642, where he stated he was 30 years old, or born
1612, possibly a son of John.)

(Anthony Burrows could be a brother as he was born about 1580
and came to Jamestown aboard the GEORGE, 1617, after John
Burrowes. No record of a John, Jr. It does not appear Bridget
had children by any of her three husbands.)- (JWB)

19. (Records show Ann Burras, age 14, arrived in the Colony in
1608 with the "Second Supply" on the MARY MARGARET, a maid to Mrs.
Thomas Forrest. Since Ann was the only single white female in
Virginia, she automatically became desirable for a wife. After a
few months of courtship, she consented to become the bride of John
Laydon, who was fourteen years her senior. There was no known
minister in Virginia at that time and it is presumed the marriage
ceremony was a civil one. This was the first marriage of two
white people in Virginia. John and Ann Laydon's first child was
named Virginia, first white to be born in Virginia and named for
the Colony. John and Ann had three more children, Alice,
Katherine and Margaret. They all survived the great Indian
massacre in 1622 and eventually gained possession of 900 acres of
land. What happened to this family is not known. We have found
no known connection between Ann Burras and John Burrows or any
other family in America.
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20. On Page 48 of the Brockman Scrapbook, he said, "John Burrows,
of Burrows Mount, England, came to James City County, Virginia,

Minutes of the Council and General Court of Colonial Virginia, ed.
by H. R. McIlwaine, 2™ edition, Virginia State Library, Richmond,
1979, pp 71 & 77;

In Sep 1625, Two boys, Thomas Hackthorpe and ROBERT BURROWS,
: who were brought to Jamestown as servants on the ship "Elizabeth"
i by Richard Page, were the subjects of a property dispute. The
General Court at Jamestown declared ROBERT BURROWS was to be sold
to Abraham Persie (Piersey)-(MKB).

—
: probably between 1635 and 1650. The names of his children are
unknown, except one son, John." (We can find no record of a son
John by this John Burrows.)
21. Jamestown, Virginia, Burris/Burrus, etc. on the Second Supply
John Burras 1608
Ann Burras 1608, Maid to Mistress Forrest
: John Burre Laborer
; A. 1636. John Burrows, age 18, aboard the CONSTANCE, bound
: for Virginia. (This may be the John Burrows to which William
:; Everett Brockman had reference in the Brockman Scrapbook.
i B. 1654/63. During these years John Burris and William Burris of
; Sandicillis went to Virginia.
f C. 1663. John Burris arrived in Virginia.
; D. 1679. John Burris arrived in Barbados.
. MISCELLANEOUS DATA
—~

Complete Book of Emigrants, 1607-1660, Peter Wilson Coldham,
Genealogical Publishing Co., Baltimore, 1987, p 432:

23 Aug 1659: William Pollard of Chard, Som, yeoman, bound to
ROBERT BURRUS, mariner, to serve 3 years in Virginia- (MKB).

Virginia Colonial Records Project,

Library of Virginia website, digital images database, can be
viewed at http://leo.vsla.org as of 1999. These are British
records that indicate a connection to colonial Virginia- (MKB)

Survey Report No. 8677
~ Depository: Public Record Office (England)
- Class E 190/1148/1
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Title: Exchequor Kings Remembrancer Port Books. Bristol.

Controller Overseas

Dates: 1686-1687

"Ships from Virginia with tobacco . :
25 May (ships) "Bristol Merchant," "Delaware," CHARLES BURROWS

master

"

Survey Report No. 4118

Depository: Public Record Office

Class: P.C.1/47 Part I

Title: Records of the Privy Council Office

Dates: 1704-1713, 1715

Bundle Colonial 1709, No. 11:

"Petition of owners and freighters of 20 ships to the Queen. No
date. Endorsed, read 3 February 1708/9. Ask that their ships may
be allowed to leave the Plantations without embargo. The following
ships are sailing to Virginia . . . 'Diamond Gally,' master - JOHN

BURROUGHS . . ."

Survey Report No. 3757 Revised

Depository: Public Records Office

Class: E.190/52/6

Title: Port Books, Port of London; Searchers; Coastal Outwards
from London

Dates: 29 Dec 1668 - 28 Dec 1669

(page 24) "24 Nov 1669. In the 'William and Thomas' of Ipswich; Jn
Lambly, mr.; for Ipswich;

JN. BURROWES and Co., 16 hhds. (hogsheads of tobacco), 1 barrel
cont. 7,550 1lbs. Virginian tobacco."

Survey Report No. 3692

Depository: Public Record Office

Class: E.190/44/1

Title: ©Port Book. Port of London. Searcher.

Dates: Christmas 1639 - Christmas 1640

"This document records exports by both aliens and denizens, for
the year 1639-1640 . . "

Folio 13

15 Jan, (ship) 'Alexander'; (origin) London; (Master) MAT.
BURROWES; (destination) R; (shipper) Edm. Marshall; (lbs. tobacco)
2200;

Folio 17¢

25 Apr, (ship) 'Concord'; (origin) London; (Master) MAT. BURROWS;
(destination) R; (shipper) Si. Turgis; (lbs. tobacco) 5900- (MKB).
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ALBEMARLE COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Albemarle County, Virginia, was formed in 1744 from Goochland and
Louisa Counties. The county seat is Charlottsville, 22901.

LAND PATENTS

1. 24 Mar 1740, Book 19 Page 905. William Burrus, 400 acres for
40 shillings in Hanover County. Both sides of the north fork of
Moremans River, Major Henrys corner.

2. 10 Sep 1755, Book 31, Page 699. John Burrows 400 acres on
the branches of Moors Creek.

3. 20 Aug 1760, Book 33, Page 858. William Burress 195 acres on
branch of Byrd Creek.

4. 10 Jun 1760, Book 34, Page 503. John Burras 225 acres on the
north branch of Buck Island Creek. Martin Dawson corner and
Edward Carter line.

5. 10 Sep 1767, Book 37, Page 65. William Burras 457 acres on
both sides of Camp Creek.

LAND SURVEYS
From Albemarle County, Virginia Surveyor's Plat Book 1, abstracted

from Virginia Archives microfilms #392(114A) and 393 1744-1755,
Chester R. Johnson, Hurst, TX, 1997.

The format is as follows (page number reference is from the
plat books) - (MKB)

Page# Grantee Survey date Acres Notes, neighbors, etc

68. Peter Cursey 28 Feb 1747 175 Sam Davis, DAVD (sic)
BURRIS, .
D.Parrot, Thos Hunt, John Thurwood, on brs of the. Byrd.

83. Wm Bishop 13 Jun 1749 400 James Still, HENRY BURRUS?,
on

south brs of Hardware River.

115.  John Grills 15 Sep 1749 319 David Lewis, JOHN
Burrough, on brs of Moores Creek.

116.  JOHN BUROUGHS 12 Nov 1749 400 on Moores Creek.
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163. WILLIAM BURROS 15 Mar 1750 298 Burros own lines on both
sides of Camp Branch of Buck Island Creek of the south side of the

Rivanna River.

167. HENRY BURROS 12 Mar 1750 159 on both sides of Camp
Branch of Buck Island Creek.

From Albemarle County, Virginia Land Grants Surveyor's Book 1,
Part 2, 1756-1790, Chester R. Johnson, Hurst, TX, 1999.

104. Dudley,Geo Jr 2 Apr 1774 368.25 JOHN BURRUS, Edw
Carter, C.Christian

147. Wingfield, Chas 25 Feb 1782 389 Giles Allegree,
JOHN

BURRIS, Col Edward Carter

From Albemarle County, Virginia Land Grants Surveyor's Book 2,
1791-1853, Chester R. Johnson, Hurst, TX, 1999:

83. BURRUSS, PETER 12 Oct 1807 27 Jos. McGehee, GILES
ALLEGREE, F.Wingfield- (MKB).

LAND RECORDS

1. 11 July 1743, Louisa County Deed Book A, Pages 90-92.
William Burrus of St. Margaret's Parish, Caroline County, to John
Starke of Fredericksville Parish, Louisa County, for 25 pounds
current money, 400 acres in Fredericksville Parish. On both sides
of the north fork of Moreman's River, Maj. Henry's corner. Signed
W. Burrus. (Moreman's River is in the western part of Albemarle
County. For more information on this William Burrus, see NAMES
FOR WHICH WE CANNOT FIND A PARENT.)

2. 16 Aug 1756, Book 2, Pages 93-94. Samuel Taliaferro sold to
John Burriss, for four pounds lawful money, 225 acres, patent.
Martin Dawson corner, tree to tree survey.

At a Court held for Culpeper County the eighth day of March
1759. This indenture receipt and memorandum thereon endorsed were
acknowledged by Samuel Taliaferro, party thereto, and ordered to
be recorded. (Not sure who this John Burriss is) - (JWB)

3. 3 Dec 1758, Book 2, Page 3. Samuel Taney sold to John
Burris, 205 acres for 4 pounds lawful money of Virginia. (Same

John as above.)
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4. 11 Jun 1761, Book 2, Page 65. Martin Dawson sold to John
Burrus 300 acres on south side of the branch of Buck Island Creek
for 50 pounds current money. Wit, John Watkins, John Coleman and
George Anderson. (Same John as above. Lived on Buck Island Creek
all his life.)

5. 1763, Book 3, Page 339. John Borrows sold to Henry Wood 110
acres on branches of Moore's Creek for 26 pounds current money of
Virginia. Signed John (J) Borrows. Wit: Samuel Boyd and others.
(No wife mentioned. Must be same John as above.)

6. 6 Jul 1768, Book 3, Page 39. David Howlin sold to William
Burris 90 acres of land, more or less, together with all houses,
orchards and appurtenances, at the head of Taylor Creek Lynches
for 30 pounds current money.

7. 1769, Book 5, Page 115. William Burrus to Charlie Hudson,
195 acres for 60 pounds on branches of Taylors Creek, same land
William Burrus bought from David Howlin. William (MB) Burris.

8. 8 Mar 1770, Book 5, Page 151. John Burrows sold to William
Gooch, Jr., 290 acres on Moore's Creek for 60 pounds, money of
Virginia. Signed John (J) Burrows. Witnesses: John Henderson,
Jr., Charles Wingfield and Nathan (X) Whitlock.

9. 4 May 1770, Book 5, Page 186. David Howlin and William
Burris sold to John Tool 195 acres for 60 pounds current money of
Virginia located in the Coves of Ragged Mountains at the head of
Taylors Creek, with all the houses, orchards and with all the
appurtenances. Signed David Howlin and William (M) Burrus.

10. 2 Oct 1772, Book 6, Page 66. William Burrus sold to John
Henderson 457 acres, south side of Compe Branch according to
survey of 10 Sep 1767 for 12 pounds. William (M) Burrus.

11. 8 Jan 1778, Book 7, Page 204. Martin Burrus, personal to
Richard Flint, Jr. (Slave deed).

12. 1 Aug 1780, Book 8, Pages 458-86. Thomas Burrus of Orange
County, Virginia, bought from William Bell 800 acres for 10,000
pounds current money of Virginia. Tree to tree survey. (Thomas
gBurrus, son of Jacob Burrus, Sr., of Caroline County, Virginia.
Married (1) Sarah, and (2) Ann. Moved to Surry County, North
.Carolina.)- (JWB)

3. 22 Dec 1781, Book 7, Page 634. William Kenton and wife Mary

:Qld to Charles Burrus 500 acres for 120 pounds. (Charles Burrus
*On of Jacob Burrus, Jr., of Caroline County, Virginia.)
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14. 12 Sep 1782, Book 8, Page 13. Martin Burrus, Charles Smith

and George Smith "at present of Albemarle Co.," gave power of _—
attorney to Wm. Duvall of Louisa County and Joseph Smith of Orange
County, re: '"matters wherein we are concerned as securities in

certain bonds for Alexander McKee." Signed by Charles Smith and

George Smith (seals). Martin Burrus did not sign. Wit: (H?)

Martin, Jos. Martin, and Hastings (Martin?). Proved in court by

"oaths of Valentine and Joseph Martin (as to Charles Smith and

George Smith.) U

15. 11 Sep 1783, Book 8, Page 98. Martin Burrus and wife
Susannah ("Suckey" 1s used for her name in the body of the deed. -
JWB) sell to John Jones (Janes?) 133 acres for 700 pounds[
Riversanna Branch, Tollolis Branch mentioned in deed. For diverse
good causes and valuable considerations. (No mention of
relinquishment of dower with this deed. See Entry # 19.)

16. 6 Dec 1785, Page 231. Thomas Burrus and wife Ann sold 715
acres for 400 pounds current money of Virginia to Michael
Chatterton. Land on Linches River. Wit: Isaac Davis, Isaac
Davis, Jr., John Davis, William Davis and John (X) Creed. Ann
signed release of dower in Henry County, Virginia, 2 Sep 1786.
(Her daughter Justince was getting married to Stanwix Hord, whose

father lived in Henry County. Eﬁmm

17. 11 Sep 1786, Book 9, Page 323. John Burrus sold to Peter
Burrus 225 acres for 50 pounds. Signed John (J) Burrus. (Peter
Burrus, son of John. No wife mentioned.)

18. 1787, Book 9, Page 269. Martin Burrus, per. mortgage from
Alex'd McKee.

19. 1789, Book 10, Page 26. Susannah Burrus, right of dower on
133 acres sold to John Jones. (Buyer did not receive a clear
title to the land unless the wife released right of dower. Note
differences in dates. See Entry # 15.)

20. 2 Nov 1789. Thomas Burrus of Surry County, North Carolina, §
sold to Joseph Goings 85 acres for 14 pounds, 17 shillings, and 6 £
pence, 85 acres of land in Albemarle County, Virginia. George
Webb line and Lynches River. Wit: Richard Starke, Richard
Marshall,; Martin Marshall, Thomas Jones and John Dowell. Signed
Thomas Burrus (seal). Ann did not sign. (See ORANGE COUNTY,
VIRGINIA, and SURRY COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA.)

21. 9 Apr 1791, 11 Nov 1798, Book 13, Page 146. John Burrus and
Mary, his wife, sold to Robert Burrus 80 acres for $100.00.
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North part of a larger tract where John and Mary now live with a
creek between for the boundary. Signed John (X) Burrus, Mary (X)
Burrus. (First time a wife is mentioned for John. Robert is a

son.)

22. 9 Apr 1791, Book 10, Page 164. Charles Burrus of Albemarle
County to Thomas Ballard for 225 pounds currency 288 acres, on
poth sides Rocky Creek. (Charles was married three times: 1.
Elizabeth Dickenson; 2. Susannah Ballard; and 3. Jane Owens.)

23. 11 Mar 1799, Book 13, ‘Page 148. John and Mary Burrus sold to
Walter Burrus 220 acres for 50 pounds, on Buck Island Creek.
Border on the west by Robert Burrus and Peter Burrus on the east.
Signed John (X) Burrus, Mary (X) Burrus. Wit: Thomas (X) Burrus.
(Walter, Peter and Robert, sons of John.)

24. 11 Mar 1799, (Book and Page numbers missing.)-(JWB) Walter
Burrus, Albemarle County, Virginia, for $1,000.00, agreed to keep
John and Mary Burrus in sufficient maintenance, both in Victuling
and Clothing, during their lives. Signed Walter (X) Burrus. Wit.
Thomas (X) Burrus. Recorded July 1799.

25. 2 Feb 1805, Book 15, Page 87. Robert and Judith Burrus and
Walter Burrus and wife Mary sold to Charles Lany 63 acres for
$200.00. Located on Buck Island Creek, part of a larger tract
where Walter Burrus now lives. All made their mark, X. (Sons of
John Burrus.)

26. 1806, Book 15, Page 421. Jacob Burrus sold to Peter Burrus,
26 pounds. (Faded, can't read. Jacob, son of Charles; Peter,
son of John.) '

27. 1806, Book 15, Page 397. Robert Burrus, Sr., per. trust to
David Anderson.

28. 1806, Book 15, Page 458. Celia Burrus per. trust to William
B. Garner.

29. 1808, Book 16, Page 358. Nelson Burrus from Clavers Duke.
(Nelson Burrus, son of John Burrus, grandson of Jacob Burrus, Jr.

30. 1814, Book 18, Page 561. Charles Burrus, 51-1/4 acres from
William Frailey. ‘

31. 1816, Book 20, Page 135. Charles Burrus, 52-1/4 acres to
Clara Evans.

32. 1817, Book 20, Page 395. Charles Burrus, 285 acres from
Cresshaw Fretwell.
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33. 1819, Book 22, Page 33. Thomas Burrus, 148 acres to
Nathaniel Thompson. (This Thomas Burrus sold this land for
$740.00 and moved to Allen County, Kentucky. Joseph Burrus, a
witness, also found in Allen County, Kentucky.)

34. 18 Jan 1820, Book 22. Thomas Burrus of Allen County,
Kentucky, sold to Nathaniel Thompson of the county of Albemarle,
Virginia, 148 acres for $470.00. Land in Albemarle County. Wit:
Joseph Burrus, Roger Thompson and John Thompson. (Joseph Burrus,
son of Charles Burrus and Jane Owens.)

MISCELLANEOUS DATA

1. 21 Apr 1779. Peter and Robert Burrus signed Declaration of
Independence, Albemarle County, Virginia. (Obviously not THE
Declaration of Independence.)

Albemarle County in Virginia, by Rev. Edgar Woods. Heritage
Books, Inc.

2. William and Thomas Burrus moved to Surry County, North
Carolina. (No date.)

3. Abraham and Mildred (Burrus) Davis moved to Overton County,
Tennessee. (No date).

4. John and Elizabeth (Burrus) Davis moved to Overton County,
Tennessee. (No date). ‘

5. Page 75. Durrett Family - Agatha Durrett may have married
William Flynt, Stephen K. Smith and ? Burrus. (Sources disagree
on who she married and the order of marriages is unknown.
Susannah Martin married Martin Burrus.)

6. Under Martin Family, children of Joseph Martin: Sarah, the
wife of John Burrus.

7. 29 Mar 1747, Appendix No. 1. Congregation of Rockfish -
Orthodox Reformed Presbyterian Church. John Burriss gave 5
shillings, Ivy Creek.

>

" The Brockman Scrapbook, by William Everett Brockman.

8. Page 51. “There are many by the name of Burrus in Albemarle
County, including Martin Burrus."
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Inventory of Albemarle and Amherst Counties, 1748-1800, Abstract
of Wills, by Junia E. King, Genealogical Publishing Co.
9. 3 Dec 1760. Will of Joseph Martin. Ex'rs: Isaac Davis,

Thomas Burris.

10. 13 Jul 1774. George Martin, Fredericksville Parish, Albemarle
county. Daughters: Sally Flynt and Susannah Martin. Ex'rs:
Isaac Davis, William Martin, Thomas Burris, William Sims.

11. 3 Aug 1768. Between William Dalton and David Hoopes, Church
wWardens of Fredericksville Parish, and Martin Burrus, of same.
(Guardianship) Bind David Hammock, orphan of Mary Hammock, to
serve said Burras until age 21 years. Signed William Dalton,
David Hoops and Martin Burrus. (This was also registered in
Louisa County, Virginia.)- (JWB)

Virginia Publick Claims, Albemarle County, by Mrs. Janice
Albercrombie and Richard Slatten.

12. 11 May 1782. At court held for Albemarle, Thomas Burrus
filed claim for reimbursement for "sundrys furnished for Contl.
use - 1 pound-1-6c¢."

13. John Burrus for "190 pounds beef taken by Nicholas Lewis for
Contl. use - 1 pound-1llc.

14. 14 Jun 1782. Martin Burrus for services granted by CPL. At
court held for Albemarle ... Thomas Burrus filed claim for
reimbursement for "forage and 14 diets taken by CPL - 2 pounds-
12c."”

15. 14 Aug 1783. At court held for Albemarle County ... Robert
Burrus filed a claim to seek reimbursement for "30 Dietss, 6 bus.
corn, and 150# fodder taken by Nicholas Lewis."

16. 4 Sep 1807, Book P. William Frailey, guardianship of Justain
Burrus, orphan of Charles Burrus. (Mother, Susannah Ballard, died
22 Feb 1791. Justain born 21 Feb 1791.)

17. 5 Oct 1812. Hawkey Ferguson, guardianship of Martha and
Elizabeth Burrus, orphans of Isaac Burrus. (Elizabeth and Martha,
daughters of Frances Ferguson Burrus. Isaac not deceased.)

18. Jgn 1820. Edmund Davis, guardianship of Elizabeth Burrus,
orphan of Charles Burrus. Sec. Dickenson Burrus. (Elizabeth born
16 Jan 1801.)

19. 5 Sep 1831. Charles Burrus, guardianship of Agnes Keaton,
Oorphan of Nelson Keaton. Sec. Nicholas Maupin.

33



20. 8 Jan 1793-95, Book 41, Page 197. Charles Burrus is
appointed surveyor of the road from Buck Mountain Creek up to the
fork of the 0ld Road in the room of John Puthuff with the
following male laboring Tythables to keep the same in repair, to-
wit: William Furgasons, George Gentries, William Thompson,
Zachirah Millas, William Mitchells at his Mill Plantation.

21. 5 Feb 1798 N.S., Page 71, Order Book 175-98, Page 454. On
the motion of Daniel Frailey it is ordered by the court that John
McClary, Thomas Jones, Thomas Marshall, William Howard, Robert
Davis, Charles Burris, George Gentry, William Furguson, William
Michie, Thomas Garth and Waddy Thompson be summoned to appear here
on the first day of the next Court to show cause why the road
petitioned for Daniel Frailey should not be opened agreeable to
the report to the viewers therefor.

22. 3 Oct 1798 N.S., Page 79, Order Book 1798-1800, Page 136. On
the motion of Daniel Frailey: It is ordered by the court that the
road petitioned by the said Frailey to establish agreeable to

the report of the viewers from the beginning to Fretwells Store.
And Charles Burrus and John McClary, surveyors of the roads with
different gangs assigned to them, are directed to open the same.

23. 3 Jul 1809, Page 171, Order Book 1808-1810, Page 136. Hautru
Fergason* is by the court appointed overseer of the road from Buck
Mountain Creek to the fork that leads to Rockfish Gap with the
usual gang in the room of Charles Burrus and to keep in good
repair. (Must mean Hawkey Ferguson.)

24. Dec 1795 N.S., Page 53, Order Book 1785-98, Page 7. Samuel
Smithson is appointed surveyor of the road from the new bridge on
Hardware River to Colley with the following male laboring
tythables to keep the said Road in repair, to-wit: the said
Samuel Smithson, Peter Burrus, Robert Burrus, Waller Burrusx*,
Thomas Tyler, John Harden, Jr., William Cornelius, Anthony
Gianniny, Joseph Price and John Tinnal. Joshua Burrus, Robert
Burrus, Jr. (*Must mean Walter Burrus).

PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX LIST 1782:

Free Males Above 21

Number of Slaves

Number of Cattle

Horses, Mares, Colts, Mules

Number of Wheels for Riding Carriage
Number of Billard Tables

Number of Ordinary Licenses

Amount of Tax

QO oUW N
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25. Charles Burrus

1 Male Over 21

3 Slaves

12 Cattle

2 Horses, etc.

Tax: 2 Pounds, 7 Shillings

26. Thomas Burrus

1 Male Over 21

6 Slaves

21 Cattle

8 Horses, etc.

Tax: 4 Pounds, 11 Shillings, 3 Pence

27. Martin Burrus

1 Male Over 21

2 Slaves

20 Cattle

2 Horses, etc.

Tax: 1 Pound, 15 Shillings, 6 Pence

28. John Burrus

1 Male Over 21

B Cattle

3 Horses, etc.
Tax: 18 Shillings
29. Robert Burrus

1 Male Over 21

-9 Cattle

4 Horses, etc.

- Tax: 1 Pound, 3 Pence

; 30. Peter Burrus

ﬁfl Male Over 21

9 Cattle

: Horses, etc.

"Tax: 18 Shillings, 3 Pence

Burrus, Thomas 10 White

Burrus, Charles 7 White
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33. Burrus, John 6 White

34. Burrus, Peter 11 White (Son of John)
35. Burrus, Robert 3 White (Son of John)

1800 TAX LIST

1. Number of White Males

2. Number of Horses

3. Slaves (Taxed Over 16)

4. Slaves (If Taxed Under 16)

36. Burrass, Jacob 1-0-0-0 (Son of Charles)
37. Burrass, John 2-1-1-0

38. Burrass, Peter 1-1-0-0 (Son of John)

39. Burrass, Robert, Jr. 1-1-1-0 (Grandson of John)
40. Burruss, Joshua 1-0-0-0 (Son of Robert, Sr.)
41. Burrass, Nelson 1-1-0-0 (Son of John)

42 . Burrass, Charles 2-6-2-0 (Son of Jacob, Jr.)
43. Burrass, Robert, Sr. 1-3-1-0 (Son of John)

44. Burrass, Walter 2-4-0-0 (Son of John)

1810 CENSUS:
45. Burris, Charley

Male 45+

Male 10-16
Female 45+
Females 16-26
Females 10-16
Female 0-10

»

P NONR B R

46. Burris, Nelson

1 Male 26-45
6 Males 0-10
1 Female 45+
1 Female 1-10
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1820 CENSUS

47. Burrus, John

1 Male 26-45

1 Male 10-26

1 Male 0-10

1 Female 26-45

POSSIBLE JOHN BURRIS FAMILY:

This John Burris/Burrus appears to have been born 1730-40.
His wife was Mary (Dickenson)

John Burris first bought land, 205 acres, in Albemarle
County,
Virginia, 4 Dec 1758, for four pounds. On Jun 1761 he bought 300
acres on Buck Island Creek fifty pounds current money. He lived
on Buck Island Creek land for the rest of his life.

On 11 Mar 1799 he sold to Walter Burris the land on Buck
Island Creek, with the provision that Walter would take care of
5 him and his wife, Mary, for the rest of their lives. Walter is
— i believed to be the youngest son. (This is the first time wife
4 Mary is mentioned.)

POSSIBLE CHILDREN OF JOHN AND MARY BURRIS/BURRUS

4 1. John Burris, 8 March 1787, married Anna Fergueson. She was
born 21 Sep 1755, at St. Charles Parish, York County, Virginia.

gl

g» John Burrus and William Ferguson, Bondsmen. (Seems to be the only
i family he could belong to, unless he is a son of Thomas and
Sarah.) - (JWB)

2. Peter Burris.
3. Robert Burris. He married Judith.
4. Walter Burris. He married Mary Lively.

5. Thomas Burris. He married Dicey Cardin.

6. Mildred Burris. She married Abraham Jones and moved to
;BUtler County, Kentucky. ©No date given.

7. Elizabeth Burris. She married John Davis and moved to
OVerton County, Tennessee. No date given.
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8. Martin Burrus.

He married Susannah Martin.
War pension application reads "born 11 Feb 1754 in Albemarle
County, Virginia."

(This seems to be the only family he could belong to, unless he is

the son of Thomas and Sarah.)

9. Numbers 1,
been found.

MARRIAGE BONDS OF ALBEMARLE COUNTY, VIRGINIA.

89984823) :

Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burris,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,

ILDS FILM 9755482 (Additional Marriage Bonds

above.

Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burrus,
Burruss,
Burruss,
Burris,
Burrus,

.. Burrus,

John
Walter
Charles
Thomas
Nelson
Joshua

Dickerson

Jacob
James

Dickerson

Henry
Walter
Charles
Charles

Robert H.

Sally
Polly
Milly
Nancy
Jormer
Enima
Ann
Nancy
Mourning
Jane
Polley

Elizabeth

Eliza
Amanda
Susan A.
Sally
Sally

to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to

D.to

to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to
to

Anna Ferguson
Mary Lively
Jean Owen
Dicey Carden
Lucy Duke
Patsy Lively
Rachel Frailey
Nancy Thomason
Polly Thompson
Sarah Snow
Lucy Johnston
Lucy R. Shilell
Agnes Keaton
Frances Walton

Frances E. Blackwell

Shederick Lively

William Frailey
Bennett Eves
Robert Gillock
Polly Thompson
John Austin

Thomas M. Gillock

Walter Reynolds
Durham

John Snow

David Durham
Tandy Robinson
Edmund T. Lacy
Robert Burgess
Jno. C. Bing
Henry H. Bing
0. Q. Tate

38

10
17
24
16
27
19
26

11

to

29

28
25
19
25

26

29
29

Revolutionary

7 and 8 are only possibilities.

those listed

Mar
Feb
Aug
Jan
Jan
Dec
Sep
Nov
Jan
Dec
Mar
Dec
May
May
Feb
Oct
Oct

No proof has

(LDS FIIM

Mar 1787
May 1787
Nov 1791
Dec 1792
Dec 1797
Dec 1803
Jan 1805
Jul 1805
Jan 1807
Dec 1808
Dec 1816
Mar 1819
Sep 1831
Aug 1841
Sep 1843

1794
1798
1802
1806
1807
1807
1808
1808
1811
1811
1817
1821
1818
1828
1874
1892
1892

=1 o w0 T
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Details of Albemarle County Virginia Marriages.

1. 21 Dec 1782-Elizabeth Burruss and William Douglas. Elizabeth
from Louisa County. Min. Matthew Maury (Rector Frederickville

parish) .

2. 23 Oct 1786-Charles Burrus and Susannah Ballard, spinster.
Bond, Michael Ahart.

3. 8 Mar 1787-John Burrus and Anna Ferguson, spinster. Bond,
William Ferguson and John Burrus.

4. 1 May 1787-Walter Burrus and Mary Lively. Bond, Benjamin
Lively. Wit. Robert Nicholas, Robert Burrus and Thomas Burrus. Son
of John Burrus who gives his consent.

5. 10 Nov 1791-Charles Burruss and Jean Owens. Bond, Thomas
Divers.
6. 17 Dec 1792-Thomas Burris and Dicey Carden, spinster. Bond,

James Carden. Wit. James Carden and William Bacon. Dau of Robert
Carden who gives his consent.

7. 4 Mar 1794-Sally Burruss and Shadrick Lively. Bond, Peter
Burruss, Wit Alexander Garrett.

8. 24 Dec 1797- Nelson Burrus and Lucy Duke. Bond, Thomas R.
Rootes. Wit. John Carr, Samuel Cobb, John Burruss and Thomas R.
Rootes. Dau. of Clevears Duke, who gives his consent.

9. 15 Feb 1798-Polly Burrus and William Frailey. Dau. of Charles
Burrus who gives his consent, Wit. Richard Garrett, William
Thompson and William Fretwell.

10. 16 Jun 1801-Robert Burris and Judith Lively. Min. Martin
- Dawson.

~11. 2 Aug 1802-Milly Burrus and Benett Eaves. Bond, Robert
~Burrus, Wit John Carr.

12 1 Dec 1803-Joshua Burrus and Patsy Lively. Bond, Cannon
Lively. Wit. Benjamin Cave, Benjamin Lay and Cannon Lively. Dau.

f Benjamin Lively who gives his consent.

3. 1 Jan 1805 Dickerson Burrus and Rachel Frailey. Bond, John
- railey. Min. Jacob Watts.
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14. 3 Jan 1805 Thomas Burrus and Rachael Frailey. Bond, Daniel
Frailey.

15. 16 Jul 1805-Jacob Burruss and Nancy Thomason. Bond, Charles
Reynolds. Min. Martin Dawson Sr.

16 2 Jun 1806- Nancy Burrus and Robert Gilock, Min. Martin
Dawson, Bond, Walter Burrus, father. Wit Alexander Garrett.

17. 23 Dec 1807 Jestina Burrus and John Austin Dau. of Charles
Burrus who gives consent, B. Dickenson Burrus, Con. William
Frailey (Guradian for Jestina) Wit. Dickenson Burrus and Parmenus

Rogers.
18. 29 Sep 1808- Aggy Burress and Thomas M. Gillock. Min. Martin

Dawson, Dau. of Peter Burress who gave surety.

19. 7 Nov 1808-Nancy Burress and Walter Reynolds. Dau. of Peter
Burress who gave surety.

20. 17 Dec 1908-Dickerson Burress and Sarah M. Snow. Min. Jacob
Watts. Dau. Richard Snow who gives surety.

21. 28 Jan 1811-Mourning Burrus and John Durham. Bond, Walter
Burrus, Wit Ira Garrett.

22. 25 Dec 1811-Jane Burrus and John Snow, Dau of Charles Burrus,
Wit. Dickenson and Joseph Burrus. B. Dickenson Burrus

23. 19 Dec 18l6-Henry Burrus and Lucy Johnston. Min. William
Douglas, Bond, James H. Terrell. Wit. William Wertenbaker, Walker
G. Merriwether and David Bibbs. Dau. of Lewis Johnston, who gives

his consent.

24 19 Mar 1817-Polly Burrus and David Durham. Walter Burrus,
father who gives his consent, William Wertenbaker.

25. 26 Mar 1819 Walter Burrus and Lucy P. Shekell. Min. William
Douglas. Bond, Caphas Shekell (father) who gives his consent. Wit.

William Wertenbaker.

26. 21 Nov 1819-Malinda Lewis and William Knight, Min George
Jones, Bondsman Walter Burrus, who gives his consent. Wit. Ira
Garrett and Benjamin Knight who also affirms that his brother

William is over 21.

27. 25 Dec 1821-Elizabeth Burrus and Tandy Robertson. Con. Edmund
Davis (Father) Wit John Kiester and Bricve Edwards and Robert

Davis.
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28. 24 May 1828-Amanda Burruss and Robert (J.) Burgess. Min. John
Goodman. Bond Walter Burruss, Wit. A.H. Jameson.

o
E 29. 5 Sep 1831-Charles Buruss and Agness Keaton. Bond, Nicholas
Maupin. Wit. Ira Garrett.
30. 6 Aug 1832-Margaret Burrows and Staples Gowens. Min Frances
Bowman, Bond, Robert Battles, Wit. Alexander H. Arthur, Con.
Elizabeth Randall.
31. 11 Aug 1841-Charles Burrus and Frances R. Walton. Bond, Jessy
“Walton, Wit. Ira Garrett.
32 15 Mar 1842-Maria L. Burrus and Gaswell Marr. Bond, John N.
Gillaspy Wit. Ira Garrett. Dau. of Lucy Burrus who gives her
consent and affirms her daughter is over 21.
33. 27 Jun 1843-Susan Ann Burruss and John Lee. Bond, Pleasent
Moore, Wit. Jesse Pace, who affirms John over 21. Dau. of Lucy
Burruss who gives her consent.
; 34. 4 Sep 1843-Robert H.D. Burrus and Frances E. Blackwell. Bond,
#  Leland Blackwell.
f‘\% Page 41, Henry Burrus.

35. From, Papers of the Albemarle County Historical Society, Vol
5 (1944-1945) Albemrle Court Orders 1745-46 Page 92. Ordered that
Henry Burrus, Overseer George Taylor and John Heard or any two of
them do view the road from the 3 notched Road to Rooks Ford- (JLW) .

36. 11 June 1752, Wills and Deeds Book 1, Page 32-33. The will of
Mark Lively was presented to the Albemarle Co. Court. Security for
the administration was paid by Samuel Taliaferro, Thomas Jopling
and Henry Burrus- (JLW) .

37. Deeds and Wills 1748-1752, pp 32-33 (from LVA microfilm)
Will of MARK LIVELY/LIFELY

Written 3 Nov 1750. To son Bethel Lively 20 shillings and
s four large hepe(?) hooks; to my three sons John Lively, Joseph

"+ Lively and Beoy(?) Lifely the land I now live on to be equally
divided amongst them after the death of their mother and the
Carpenters tools, wedges'& aces for the use of these three boys;
to son William Lively 1 shilling; after death of my wife Mary
remainder of estate to be equally divided amongst all the rest of
My children (not named); appoint executores wife Mary and Thomas
Cauthorn.

Mark Lifely
Thomas Cawthorn
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William Woodson

Presented at court 11 Jun 1753. Security paid by Samuel
Talliaferro, Thomas Jopling, HENRY BURRUS- (MKB) .

3. 16 Aug 1756, Henry Burrus mentioned in patent of Thomas Hill
as living adj. James Hill on the S. Fork of Hardware River- (JLW).

4. Magazine of Virginia Genealogy, Vol 32, No. 2, May 1994, pg
157.

VA land patent book 33, pg 91, 16 Aug 1756, patent to Thomas Hill,
400 acres Albemarle Co, on the South Br of Hardware River, adj
HENRY BURRUS in James Hill's line, crossing the River.

INDEX TO LAND DEEDS, 1747 To 1850
LDS Film 0030223

Index is in first names in alphabetic order. All names are BURRUS.

Acres Book & Page

1786 Ann To Michael Cottertond 750 B.S 4-269
1806 Celia To Wm.G. Jones Personal trust 15-459
1782 Charles From Wm. Keaton 300 B.S 7-534
1792 Charles To Thompson Ballard 288 B.S 10-164
1794 Charles From John Puthuff 10 B.S 10-328
1814 Charles From Wm.Frailey 52 1/4 B.S 18-561
1816 Charles To Clara Evans 52 1/4 B.S 20-135
1817 Charles From Crenshaw Fastwell 285 B.S 20-395
1806 Jacob To Peter Burrus B.S 15-421
1759 John From Samuel Taliaferro 225 B.S 2-93
1761 John From Martin Dawson 300 B.S 3-65
1765 John " To Henry Wood 110 B.S 3-333
1770 John To Wm.Goocks Jr. 290 B.S 5-151
1787 John To Peter Burrus 225 B.S 9-323
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1799 John To Robert Burrus 80 B.S 13-146

— 1799 John To Walter Burrus 220 B.S 13-148
1799 John To Walter Burrus Bond 13-150
1778 Martin To Richard Flint Jr. Bond 7-204
1782 Martin From Alex McKee Mort. 8-3

Martin From From Alex McKee Mort. 8-4
Martin To Wm. Dovall,Power of Atty. 8-13
Martin To John Jones 133 B.S 8-98
Nelson From Cleavers Duke - B.S 16-358
Peter From John Burrus 225 B.S 9-323
Peter From Jacob Burrus -= B.S 15-421
Peter To Samuel Dyer 225 B.S 15-485
Robert From John Burrus 10 B.S 13-146
Robert To Charles C. Lacy 63 B.S 15-87
Robert Sr.To David Anderson Bond 15-397
Susannah To Wm. Davneport Mort. 11-212
Thomas From Wm. Bell 800 B.S 7-485
Thomas To Michael Catterton 715 B.S 9-231
Thomas To Joseph Young 85 B.S 10-82
Thomas To Nathaniel Thomposn 148 B.S 22-23
Walter From John Burrus 220 B.S 14-148
Walter To John Burrus , Bond 13-150
Walter To Charles C. Lacy 63 B.S 15-17
William From David Nowlen 99 B.S 5-39
William To Charles Hudson 195 Mort. 5-115
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1778 William To John Tool 197 B.S 5-186

1773 Wiliam To John Henderson 457 B.S 6-66
1820-1859

1822 Dickinson From N.Thompson

& Conners , 144 B.S 23-60
1837 Dickinson To Free Union Chur 2 B.S 35-369
1842 Dicklnson From D.W. Maupin 31/2 B.S 39-348
1849 Dickinson To D.W. Maupin 5 B.S 39-349
1849 Dickinson To R.M. Hall 1/2 B.S 47-269
1825 John To Wm. Ferguson Exors.Reciept 25-57
1824 Joseph From P. Rodgers 88 B.S 24-300
1824 Joseph To J.Dickinson 160 B.S  24-301
1823 Randolph To J. Gibson Int. 24-128
1824 Walter To J.Ros 44 B.S 4-271
1829 Walter To Thos. Jones 42 1/2 B.S 28-233
1835 Walter To J. Jarrett 164 B.S 33-15

Will Book 6. Page 331.

Will of Charles Burrus.

I Charles Burries of Albemarle County do hereby make my last
will and Testament in manner and form following. that is to say.
first of all my just debts and funial expenses to be paid.

2nd. after the payment of my debts and funial edpenses. I give
to my wife Jane Burruss the tract of land where I now live, also
negrows named Sary. Rachel. Dick. joshua. jude and Harry. To enjoy
during her natural life or widowhood. and at her death or marriage
to be divided as hereafter mentioned.

3rd I give to my daughter Sally. Tallafaro negro boy Lacy, bed,
horse, and Saddle.

4thly. I give to my son Jacob Burrus.negro girl Phillis,horse
and saddle.

44




5thly. I give to my daughter Mary Frayley negro girl, Lucy, bed,
horse and saddle.
6thly. I give to my son Dickinson Burrus negro boy, Jacob, horse
and saddle.
7thly. I give to my son Thomas Burrus negro girl Dete horse and
saddle. Those children above named has the aforesaid property in
possion.
8thly. I give my daughter Jane Burrus nigro girl 1lid, and bed
and horse.
9thly. I give my daughter Susannah Burrus negro girl Temp. horse
and saddle & bed.
10 thly I give to my son Joseph Burrus negro boy Robert, horse
and Saddle.
11 thly. I give my daughter Anne Burrows negro boy Ben. bed,
horse and Saddle.
12 thly I give my daughter Elizabeth Burrows.negro boy Lauy. bed
horse and saddle.
13 thly I give to my daughter Jestain Austin. five shillings to
be paid at my death out of my estate.
14th I give unto my sons Dickinson Burrows and Thomas Burrows. my
upper tract of Land adjoining the lands of Edmund Dawson, Permanas
Rogers and others to be equaly between them.
15th I give unto my son Joseph Burrus the tract of land of land
whereon I now live which has to pass at his mothers death or
marriage.
16th the balance of my estate at my wife Jane Burrows marriage or
death is to be equally divided among my children hereafter named.
Sary Tallafaro, Jacob Burrus. Mary Frailey if in case, William
Frailey and Mary his wife did not make a good and lawful title. To
the track of land whereon Thomas Bed now lives and also pays
seven pound to my estate in money the said Mary Frailey is to have
no part of my estate. Dickinson Burrows. Thomas Burrus. Jane
Burrus. Susannah Burrus. Joseph Burrus. Anne Burrus and Elizabeth
Burrus. Also Sary Tallafaro is to pay ten pounds to my estate at
the division for money lend. Also if in case any of the above
named Negros should die before the above named Children gets them
- in possession. it shall be their own loss and; Lastly. I hereby
~constitute and appoint my friend Edmund Davis and son Dickinson
Burrus Executors of this my last will and Testament. Revolking
all others by me heretofore made. Given under my hand this 12th
day of October one thousand Eight hundred and ten.
Charles (X) burrus
Signed sealed and deliuvered in the presence of us.
Permanas Rogers
Jonothan Rogers
o (The above will was taken from a hand written copy. As near
a8 possible was copied exactly as written. Note the family name
as spelled several differant ways.)-(JWB)

45



In a court held for Albemarle County the 2nd day of March
1819.
This instrument of writing purporting to be the last will and
testement of Charles Burrus deceased was produced into Court and
proved by the oah of Parminus Rogers on of the subscribing witness
thereto: and it appearing to the satisfaction of the court that
Jonothan Rogers the other subscribing witness thereto is not. an
inhabiant of this Commonwealth: and the said Parminus Rogers being
sworn saith that the said Jonothan Rogers subscribed his name as a
witness in the will in his presence: and also in the poresnce and
at the request of the said Charles Burrus. and therepon the same
so as by this court ordered to be recorded.

Teste
Alex Garrett C: Ale
(I suppose that means Clerk, Albemarle County.)-(JWB)

In obedience to an order of the Worshipful Court of
Albermarle County to us directed bearing date March 4th 1819 have
proceded to appraise the Estate of Charles Burrus dec. in the

following manner (to Wit.)

One Negro woman Rachel $50. Negro man Dick $850. 900
One Negro man Joshau 4850. Negro Woman $600 1,450

" Negro Man Harry $800. Negro Woman Tempy $600 1,400

" Negro Boy Bob $600, Boy Ben $550 1.150

" Negro Boy Lacy $500. boy Terry $400 950

One Black Mare $40, Bay Mare,$60,Bay Mare(blind)$15 115

" Bay Horse$45 45

" Red Hefer $17, Speckled Cow $15, Red Cow $14 46

" Red Cow $12 Red Hiefer $8 Black Hefer$8, Red Steer$17 45

" Red Steer $12,Red Steer $14 Two Red Yearlings$10 35

" Two Black Yearlings $9 Nineteen Sheep and five Lambs $41.75
" Fourteen head of hogs $35, Two sows 14 pigs $12 47.

" Wheat Fann $15, Five empty hogshead $5 Two do $2.50 22.50
" Four old Barrels $3 Barrell Buckwheat$.25 Two tubs 5.25
" Seven tight cask $ 7 Three flower Barrels & meal tub 8.

" Bar Sheet plow $4 Four shovel Plows, single tree, $4 8.

" Pair thenchers and Swingle trees, Two old Barhear plows and
Colter plow,Swingle tree & clevis$2 Pair Strechers $.75 5.15
" Three pair Hames and plow chains $4 Hames and hemp 50 4.50
" Five hilling hoes $2.50 Six weeding Hoes$1.25 Spade$l 4.75
"  Four Pole Axes$4 Two Borad Axes $2 Claw Hammer $.25 6.25
" Still and worm $50 Steel Trap $1 Grindstone $2Cart 15 68.
" Two clitting boxes $2 Four Syths and cradle $5 Box $.50 7.50
"  Shot Gun $10 Musket $5 Pr Steelyards $2 Two saws $2.50 19.50
" Hand saw, Drawing knife, two augers, gouge tow chizles 4.

" hand irons $2 Shoe Hammer & pincers $.50 hackle $1.50 4.

" Shovel and Tongs $1 Two pots and hooks $2.50 Oven hook 4.

" Grid Iron Ladeland Flesh fork $lpr. flatt Irons $.75 1.75
" Two old Cotton Wheels $.50 Four little wheels & fliers 5.50
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check reel $.25 Look Working Bars & fifteen spools $2 2.25
Three slays and harnesses, & old stay $3 Seven Chair $2 5.
Half Bushel and churn$75two water pails& noggins $50 1.25

Wash tub $50, Pack bags $1.50 Cupbord $3 5.
Large pine chest $1.50 Painted Chest$2 Empty B.case$.12 3.62
Bed furnature pliad and cord $20 White Counterpin $8 28.

Bed furnature, plead and cord $35 Bed furnature stead and Cord

——————————————————————————————————————————————————————— 60
g n Mans Saddle $6 Side Saddle $12 18
n 01d folding table $.5 two tables and two crocks $2.50 3.
.. n Five Earthurn Plates $.75 One large spoon, six small .75
- n Tea Pot,Dish,Three bowels, seven saucers two tea cups 1.
" m gix tea spoons, Pepper box pitcher & case Bottle $.50 .50
. n Dpish, Bason, Eight Plates(Pewter)$3 Pitcher $.12 3.12
n coffee Pott, bread basket $.50 Two cotton Cords $1.25 1.75
~n Basket of old lumber $1 empty box,two barrells feathers 5.00
- " Looking Glass & four vials $250, Stone Jug $.25 2.50
" Two cases Two Razors & Shaving boxTwenty two Gease$ll 12.50
" Basket and nails $.25 Wheat riddle $.50 .75
- " Forty Barrels Corn at $3 120.
" Twenty five Bushels of Rye at $.75 18.75
" Shock Rye $2.25 Quanity of trod Wheat Straw $2 4.25
" Four blade stacks 412 Broken Top Stack $7 19.
o " Three Stacks of Oats $40 40.
" Provisions on hand-----=---——=-—m—mmm
" Quanity of bacon supposed to be 200 1lbs at 17 $34 34.
- " Quanity of Lard supposed to be 12 at 17 $2 G. Tallow 3.50
" Parcel Soap $3 Box of Salt $1.50 4.50
- Matthew P. Walton
.. Hawkey Ferguson
“.William Thompson
~ We verify that the within contains a true list of all the personal
- estate of Charles Burruss, deceased as far as we found.
Executors of Charles Burrus, Deceased.
Edmund Davis
Dickenson Burrus
‘At a court held for Albemarle County the 5th day of April 1819,
This inventory and appraisenment of the estate of Charles Burrus,
deceased was this day delivered into court and ordered to be
recorded----Alex Garrett.
_Agreeable to and order of the county court of Albemarle , bearing
.date 4.of Feburary 1822 to us Directed tosettle the eatate of
Charles Burrus Deceased we have procceded to examine the papers of
;Edmund Lewis and Dickerson Burrus, Executors of the foresaid and
P ‘make the following report, April 8th 18109.

2 The amount of the sale of the Chattle property and crops on
“hand -—— $728.80

- One Horse and saddle to Joseph Burrus, praise value 45.00
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Saddle to Elizabeth Burruss do do 12.00

Hire of a negro girl Tompy 18.00
0ld debts collected 263.39
To be paid by Charles Telafore 33.15
To be paid by Mary Fraley 23.33
Jan 13, 1820
Negores Sale in a credit of 12 months.
Dick to Thomas Burrus 703.00
Joshue to Edmund Davis 400.00
Tudy To Elizabeth Burrus 435.00
Tempy To Danniel Alexander 600.00
Rachael and Terry to Dickerson Burrus 380.00
Harry to Robert Davis 716.00
Total Amount 4683.87
Debts Paid 1666.12
Amount for division 3017.75

Edmund Davis, Acting Executor 5 percent commission 234.19

Amount paid for said estate, special legacy 1251.91
To Joseph Burrus Horse and saddle 60.00
To Ann Alexander Horse and Saddle 50.00
To Elizabeth Burrus, Horse and saddle 60.00

1666.12

(The above figures are difficult to read minor mistakes may be
noticed.)- (JWB)

Total amount for division 3017.78

Legacys

Sarah Talefaro. paid 335.35 8/9
Jacob Burrus 335.30 8/9
Mary Frailey 335.30 8/0
Dickerson Burrus 335.30 8/9
Thomas Burrus 335.30 8/0
James (Can't Read) 335.30 8/9
Joseph B. Burrus 335.30

Ann Alexander 335.30 8/9
Elizabeth Roberson 335.30 8/9

: 3017.78
Given under our hands this month day Oct 1823
Nath Thomposn
Hawkey Ferguson

Jonothan Martin
At a court held for Albemarle County the 6 December 1824.
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AMELIA COUNTY, VIRGINIA,

Amelia County was formed from Prince George/ Brunswick. The Conty
Seat is Amelia, 23002.

This report of the settlement of the act of Edmund Davis acting
gxecutor of Charles Burrus deceaased was returned into court and

ordered to be recorded. Alex Garrett.

Bmelia County, Virginia Tax Lists 1736-1764: An Every-name

. Index,

. 1761.

1766

1772
1786
1786
1786
1797
1804
1804
1807
1807
1807
1807

1807

T.L.C.

" Nottoway Parish

Genealogy, Miami Beach, FL,
1736, tax district of Rich'd Jones, below Deep Creek (in
HENRY BURRUS- (MKB) .

John Burrows

 AMHERST COUNTY, VIRGINIA

INDEX TO LAND RECORDS LDS FILM 0030283

to Minzos

John Burrows to McBard

Joseph Burruss from Bunson

Joseph Burrus
Joseph Burrus
Sally Burrus

Joseph Burrus
Joseph Burrus

Joseph Burrus

from Wm. Bunton

from Burson

to Wm. Penn,Jr.
to Wm. Penn,Jr.

to Wm. Penn

Joseph Burrus to Wm. Hull

Panilia Burrus to Crawford

Sally Burrus

Sarah Burrus

to Wm. Camden

to Henley
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24521.

1993.

Bmherst County, Virginia, was formed from Albemarle County in
The county seat is Amherst,

Book Page
B 146
C 461
F 60
F 96
F 140
H 193
K 37
K 397
K 618
L 24
L 318
L 114
L 28



14. 1810 Elijah Burrus from Louisa D L 394
15. 1810 Elijah Burrus from Louisa Com L 527

LAND RECORDS

1. 1756, Book B, Page 146. John Burrous sold to Minzies 20
acres for 5 shillings.

2. 19 Nov 1772, Book C, Page 461. John Burris sold a mare for
10 pounds, 14 shillings.

3. 23 Apr 1786, Book F, Page 60. Joseph Burris bought from
Phillip Bunson 400 acres for 400 pounds.

4. 1 Jul 1786, Book F, Page 96. Joseph Burris bought from
William Bustor (acres faded) for 76 pounds.

5. Book F, Page 140, Joseph Burris bought from Daniel Harris
(land faded.)

6. 19 Jun 1797, Book H, Page 193. Sally Burris signed
Declaration of Interest. (Faded)

7. 16 Jan 1804, Book K, Page 27. Joseph Burris sold to William
Penn 352 acres for 500 pounds current money of Virginia. Land on
North fork of Huff Creek.

8. 6 May 1806, Book K, Page 397. Joseph and Sophia Burris,
Sophia was examined and questioned apart and separate from her
husband about the land sold to William Penn. Sophia signed
release of dower.

9. 21 Sep 1807, Book K, Page 618. Joseph and Sophia sold to
William Penn for 1,200 pounds current money of Virginia, land that
Joseph had purchased from Philip Burton on 25 April 1786 on
Buffalo river, 76 acres part of a tract of 400 acres.

10. 27 May 1812, Book L, Page 35. Philip Johnson to Joseph
Burris, Whereas Charles Burris and Elizabeth his wife sold on 20
September 1807 to (Cardmson) 233 acres. Elizabeth signed release

of dower.

>

11. 17 Oct 1807, Book L, Page 28. Sarah Burris, widow of
Charles Burris in consideration of 6 shillings, paid by Linmon
Henley, 155% acres of land conveyed by Charles Burris and
Elizabeth his wife 20 September 1807. Sarah released right of
dower on this tract of land which belonged to Charles Burris, her
late husband. Signed Sarah Burris.
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12. 27 Nov 1807, Book L, Page 114. John Crawford, agent for
gally Burris and William Camden sold several slaves.

13. 24 Apr 1810, Book L, Page 318. Pamalia Burris, Power of
Attorney to William Wart.

14. 1810, Book L, Page 314. Elijah Burris bought from Lola
Enfoff, 50 acres.

. MARRIAGE RECORDS
' The Douglas Register, by Rev. William Douglas:

iAl. 3 Sep 1763, Page 100. Charles Burris married Sarah
_Woolfolk.

.2, Page 165. To Charles and Sarah Buress, Fanny, born 3 Sep
'1763. Baptised 23 Dec 1763.

éOURT RECORDS

1776. Warrant issued to Charles Burras 17-3. (Not sure what
the numbers mean.) Apparently Charles was awarded a warrant for
land. Service in the French and Indian War. From the Jefferson
County Kentucky Land Records on 2-19-1784, we found where Charles
Burras received 2000 acres on Salt River Book 6 Page 499. Also on
16-1784, Charles Burras received 2284 acres on E Fork of Plum
Creek Book. On June 18, 1973 William and Susannah from Caroline
sounty sold 500 acres of the 2000 acre track to John Gatewood,
300k 4 Page 97. No other Burrus is listed as selling land in
fferson County. Charles Burrus may have bought this land as

ere is no record of him serving in the French and Indian War.)
e Will- (JWB)

t Charles Burrus, Guardian of Orphan Jonothan Johnson.
1778, Charles Burrus, Grand Jury.
1778, Charles Burrus, Witness to a deed.
Court, 4 May 1778, Recommended as Captain, Charles Burras.
Captain William Tu;ker Company or Malita (Militia?), Amherst
unty, Virginia, 14 Jan 1781 to 16 Mar, 72 days. Joseph Burrus,
—_ .

22 Aug 1783, 3 Nov 1783, Will Book 3, Page 149. John B.
€ss. Lagettees: Sister, Susannah Nash, 1 Slave. Nephew,
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Thomas Nash, a tract of land containing 190 acres. James
Mdntgomery's oldest son, cloth coat and other wearing apparel.

" Ex'rs: James Montgomery, Witness: Thomas Bichnell, Rebecca
Montgomery, Jane Tuggle. (This John B. Burress may be the John
Burrus (Jr.) from King William County. Apparently no issue.)

8. Amherst Will Book 3, Page 479. Court allots and assigns to
Sarah Burrus, widow of Charles Burrus, deceased, her dower in the
personal estate of said deceased, etc. Recorded 18 Jun 1798.

MARRIAGES
1. 4 Dec 1780. Fanny Burras married Joseph Penn. (Daughter of
Charles Burrus.)-(JWB)

2. 11 May 1781. Elizabeth Burrus married Richard Pickett.
(Daughter of Charles Burrus.)

3. 6 Dec 1784. Mary Ann Burrus married John Crawford.
(Daughter of Charles Burrus.)

4. 9 Jan 1792. Joseph Burrus married Sophia Rucker. (Son of
Charles Burrus.)

5. 7 Jan, Richard Burress married Jane Hansford.
6. Charles Burrus Married Elizabeth (Son of Charles Burrus.)
WILL BOOK 3, PAGE 407-411,

IN THE NAME OF GOD, AMEN, I, Charles Burrus of the County of
Amherst being of sound mind and memory do make this my last will
and testament hereby revoking all other wills, and after my body
is buried in a decent and Christian like manner, as to the worldly
goods which I possess, I dispose of in the following manner.

To wit. _

First I give and bequeath to my son Joseph Burrus the tract of
land whereon he now lives containing upward of four hundred acres,
which had formerly belonged to Phil and William Burton, and twelve
hundred acres of land in Cantucke, it being part of a tract of two
thousand acres which is to be laid off in such a manner that the
remainder shall be equal value in proportion to quantity, also two
hundred aeres of land in Cantucke, the right to be made by Isaac
Davis the Elder of Albemarle County also my negroes Sawney and
James, two fellows; Sapia and John, two boys; a girl named
Charity, a boy named Joe, a young wench named Mary and a negro
fellow named Jacob or his value in cash should I dispose of him
otherwise, they and their increase to him and his heirs forever
also twenty five pounds specis? to be paid out of my estate.
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Ttem - I give to the children of my deceased daughter Fanny Penn,
two negro women, one named Sarah, the other Philis; a girl named
winney and a boy named David and a girl named Daphney. They and
their increase to them and their heirs forever.

Ttem - I lend to my daughter Molley Anne Crawford during her
natural life, a negro woman named Mima, a boy named George, a girl
named Amy, and a boy named Sam, Mima's children, a young wench
named Molleybob, a wench named Barb also Sizy (or Suzy) and Buck,
Barb's children, and after her decease to her children which she
may have, Lawfully begotten on her body, and should she have no
children at her death, I desire that the said negros and their

- increase be equally divided amongst my four children; Joseph
'Burrus, Elizabeth Pickett, Pamilia Burrus and Fanny Penns

. heirs except Buck the child of Barb which I desire may go to my

" grandson Charles Burrus Pickett. I also give and bequeath to him
" five pounds current money to him and his heirs.

~Item - I give and bequeath to my daughter Elizabeth Pickett my
negro named Fanny and her four children, a negro girl named Phebe,
a wench named Violet and a boy named Rueben, they and their
increase to her and her heirs forever.

Item - I give to my daughter Lucy Camden five pounds I also lend
‘her my negro woman Sidney and her child Sarah and negro boy named
John to her during her natural life and to her heirs lawfully
begotten on her body, also a riding horse the value of ten pounds,
one cow and calf, two pewter dishes, one bason, and six plates but
should my said daughter or her husband dispose of convey out of
the way conceal or any attempt to alienate the negroes aforesaid,
I do hereby declare her tithe to cease and direct my executors to
take them into possession and in such case after her decease and
their increase to be divided amongst her children if any living
otherwise to be divided amongst my children, Joseph Burrus,
Elizaeth Pickett, Parmelia Burrus and Carolus Burrus or their
heirs.

fltem - I give and bequeath unto my daughter Parmilia Burrus, one
negro fellow named Mingo, a negro woman named Amy, a girl named
Mourning, a girl named Doll, a girl named Deal and one boy named
Robbin, the two last are children of Dunks?, also a riding horse
the value of twenty pounds cash, two good cows and calves, two

ood feather beds and furniture, four ewes, six pewter plates, two
ood basons and two good dishes, to her and her heirs lawfully
€gotten on her body and should she deceased without a living heir
€gotten on her body then in that case her estate to

e divided amongst my c¢hildren, Joseph Burrus, Elizabeth Pickett
nd Carolus Burrus or their heirs.

Fem - I give and bequeath to my son Carolus Burrus my land and
emises whereon I now live also the land purchase of Cornelius
§;e also the land purchased of Johnson of Goochland County all of
1 1ch lands adjoining the mansion house tract containing one
Housand acres more or less. Also eight hundred acres of land in
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Cantucke it being the balance of the two thousand acres tract out
of which I gave my son Joseph twelve hundred acres, also a negro
fellow named Sam and his wife Silly, Sams daughter Creass? Will,
Rachel and her son Isaac Bob and his wife Dinah and his daughter
Ceal Philis and her sons Dick and Ralph and an old wench named
Sarah to him and his heirs but should he die without marrying and
have heirs on the body of his wife then the land hereby bequeathed
to him are to go and are hereby devized to my son Joseph Burrus
and the negroes to be equally divided between my children,
Jopseph, Fanny Penn's heirs, they taking their mothers as one
share, Elizabeth Pickett and

Pamelia Burrus.

Item - I lend to my beloved wife a genteel maintenance with my son
Charles out of his estate, she is to be handsomely maintained and
provided she is at any time distressed or not provided for, my
desire is that she take one third of my son Carolus's Estate
during her natural life and at her decease all

my household furniture and stock not heretofore bequeathed, I do

hereby give to my son Carolus.

And lastly appoint my sons Joseph Burrus, Carolus Burrus and my
friend Philip Johnson executors of my last will and testament. 1In
witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and seal this first
day of May and year of our Lord one thousand seven hundred and

ninety five.

Charles Burrus (Seal)
Signed, sealed and delivered
in presence of us:

George Dillard

James Dillard

Wiatt Smith

Martin Bibb

At a court held for Amherst County the 16th day of January
1797, this last will and testament of Charles Burrus deceased was
proven by the oaths of James Dillard, Wiatt Smith and Martin Bibb
their witness thereto and ordered to be recorded and a certificate
for obtaining a Probate thereof in due form granted to Joseph
Burrus and Charles Burrus two of the executors therein named they
having made oath and given Bond with Thomas Moore and Robert
Walker their securities in the penalty of 5000f£ current money
conditioned according to Law - Liberty being reserved to the other
Executors in said will to join in the probate when he thinks fit.
And at a court held for Amherst County the 19th day of June? 1797
This will was also proven by the oath of George Dillard a
subscribing witness thereto.

 Teste: A. G. Crawford
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Know all men by these presents that we Joseph Burrus, Charles
purrus, Robert Walker and Thomas Moore are held and firmly bound
to William Harris, William Warwick and Joseph Shelton, gentlemen

i Justices of the Court of Amherst County now sitting, in the sum of
| ik five thousand pounds to the payment whenof will and truly to be
:d i made to the said Justices and their successors, we bind our selves
: and each of us our and each of our heirs, executors and
administrators jointly and severally firmly by these presents
sealed with our seals and dated this 16th day of January anno dom
one thousand seven hundred seventy seven in 21lst year of the
Commonwealth.

The condition of this obligation is that if the said Joseph Burrus
& Charles Burrus executors of the last will and testanum

of all the goods, Chattels and Credits of Charles Burrus Dec.d do
make true and perfect inventory of all and singular the goods
Chattels and Credits of the said dec.d which have or shall come to
the hands possession or knowledge of them the said executors or

~ into the hands or possession of any other person or persons for
them and the same so made to us into the Court of at such time as
they shall be thereto required by the said court and the same
goods, chattels and credits do well and truly administer according
to law and make a just and tru account of their outings and doings
" therein where required by the said court, and further do and truly
and deliver all the leg?? contained and specified said will as
fair as the said goods chattels and credits according to the value
hereof and as shall charge this obligation to be void or else to
remain in full force.

Joseph Burrus

Charles Burrus

Thomas Moore

~Ro  Walker

At a court held for Amherst County the 16th day of January 1797.
~This

executors bond was acknowledged in open court and ordered to be
"Recorded. Teste

~Added Records

e
1. 4 Jan 1819 Bond for marriage, Richard Burress- Jane V.
Hansford.
r 2. 1769, Book C Page 25. Charles Burrass from Leonard Tarrant
and Jane Tarrant. (This deed states that Charles Burrass is from
— Albermarle County. Land is located on both sides of Rives Creek

and branch of Buffalo River. Consists of 24lac.)-(WHBIII)

1781, Book E Page 325. Charles Burrass from Lucy Johnson.
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(Lucy Johnson, widow of Robert Johnson, ask's friends David
Crawford, Edmund Wilson, William Bibb, and Charles Burrass to sell
land that her husband had in Amherst County. Lucy Johnson was from

Louisa County.)-(WHBIII)

4. 1781, Book G Page 66. Charles Burrass from Cornelius Sale and
Wife. (Consists of 279ac.)-(WHBIII)

5. 1786, Book F Page 60/140. Joseph Burruss from Phillip
Burton.

6. 1791, Book G Page 72. Joseph Burruss from Moses Penn.

7. 1766, Book B Page 146. John Burrows to Mc Pherson.

Comment: Sold horses and personal property.

8. 1797, Book H Page 193. Sally Burrass ??? (Grantee)

9. 1807, Book K Page 623. Charles Burrus & others to Jacob
Camden. (See what kin Jacob is to Lucy Burras Camden.)- (WHBIII)

10. 1807, Book K Page 623- Book L Page 34. Charles Burrus to
Leonard Henley.

11. 1807, Book L Page 35. Charles Burrus to Jabez Camden.

12. 1807, Book L Page 53. Charles Burrus to Polly H.Tucke(r).
13. 1807, Book L Page 53. Charles Burrus to Saint George Tucker.
14. 1807, Book L Page 114 Sally Burrus to William Camden.

15. 1807, Book L Page 28. Sally Burrus to Leonard, Jabez Camden
& others.

16. 1809, Book L Page 318. Pamdia Burruss to John Crawford.

17. 4 DEC 1780. Marriage Bond. Joseph Penn-Fanny Burros
Charles Burross: Father

18. 5 Nov 1789, Marriage Bond. Richard Pickett of Caroline
County and Elizabeth Burrus Charles Burrus: Father

»

19. Jan 9 1792, Marriage Bond. Joseph Burrus-Sophia Rucker,
seamstress.

20. Dec 6 1784, Marriage Bond. John Crawford-Mary Ann Burrus,
Charles Burrus: Father
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21. 9 Nov 1807, Marriage Bond. William Burrus-Lucy Robinson
~92. Jan 4 1819, Marriage Bond. Richard Burruss-Jane V. Hansford

23, Mar 1775, On the motion of Ann Johnson Administrator of the

" gstate of Jonathan Johnson Des. is granted her Security.
whereupon the said Ann Johnson with Charles Burras & Thomas
" pumphin her Securities. Entered into and Acknowledged Bond in the
_ penalty of one thousand pounds with the Condition Required by Law,
. previous to which said Ann took the ocath of an Administrator as

" the law Required. (Ann appears to be the daughter of Jacob Burrus
- gr., Caroline County.)

- 24. Feb 1776, William Camden is appointed Surveyor of the Road

_ from Gabriel Penn's upper Quarter to Tribulation Creek and is

" ordered that he with Noell Johnson, Charles.Burras, James Tobley,
- John Dillard, and male labor Tithables at Gabriel Penn's upper

" ‘Quarter, Lanaster Coxey, William Asbury & Daniel Goode and their
iimale Laboring Tithable, do keep the said Road and Bridge in Repair
according to Law.

-25. Aug 1776, Matilda Burras an orphan child is ordered to be
‘bound out by the churchwarden according to law.

i26. Feb 1777, Ordered that Charles Burras, Samuel Higginbothan,
‘Richard Oglesby, and Noell Johnson or any three of them, they
‘being just sworn to appraise in Current Money the Slaves and
1personal Estate of Benjamin Cash Deceased and return an Inventory
of Appraisement there to this Court.

27. May 1777, Mary Johnson and Francis her Sister Infants of
Jonathan Johnson Deceased. Personally Appeared in Court and the
-said Mary maid a Choice of Thomas Muffitt for the Guardian and the
Said Frances made Choice of Charles Burras for her Guardian.
Whereupon T. Muffitt with the said Burras his Security Entered

nto and acknowledged their Bond in the penalty of three hundred
bounds. with the Condition Required by Law and the said Burras
with the said Muffitt his Security Entered into and Acknowledged
heir Bond in the penalty of three hundred pounds with the

ondition Required by Law - which Bond were ordered to be
ecorded.

8. May 1778, Charles Burras is Recomended to his Excellency the
Overnor as a proper person to Execute the Office of Captain;

?mES Montgomery first Lieutenant, James McAlexander, Jr. Second
leutenant and Robert Wright Ensign of a Company of the Militia of
his County.
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29. May 1778, Charles Burras is Appointed Surveyor of the Road in
the Room of William Camden. And it is ordered that he also with
the Usual Gang that kept the said Road in Repair, keep it in
Repair, according to Law.

30. Mayl778, Charles Burras produced a Commission from his
Excellency the Governor appointing him Captain, Joseph Tucker
provided his Com (pany) appointing first Lieutenant, Wiatt Powell
provided his appointing him Second Lieutenant and Daniel Tucker
his appointing him Ensign of a Company of the Militia of this
County who qualified to this Commission according to Law.

31. August 1778, Charles Burrous against Joseph Cabell, Assault &
Battery. This suite is Continued between the Parties till Next

Court.

32. August 1778, Joseph Cabell, Gent. against Charles Burras,
Assault & Battery. This suite is Continued between the parties

till Next Court

33. September 1778, The Action of Trespass, Assult & Battery
brought by Joseph Cabell against Charles Burrous is continued
between the parties till next Court.

34. May 1779, Francis Lee orphan of Ambrose Lee Deceased
personally appeared in Court and chose George Penn for his
Guardian, who with Charles Burras, & James Franklin his Securities
entered into and acknowledged their Bond in the penalty of three
thousand pounds and ordered to be Recorded.

35. May 1779, A deed Indented from David Crawford to William
Goolsby was proved by the ocath William Horsley, Charles Burras,
and John Hargrave Witnesses thereto, and Ordered to be Recorded.

36. August 1779, Proclamation being made agreeable to Law for all
Guardians to Orphans Estate in this County to Come into Court and
Settle there Accounts - Whereupon Charles Burrow and George Penn
appeared the said Burras as Guardian to three of Jonathan Johnsons
orphans and Informed the Court, that there was more of the said
Orphans Estate as yet came to his hands, the said Penn as Guardian
to Frank Lee orphan of Ambrose Lee, dec. Informed the Court that
it was not at present in his power to Settle his account.
Whereupori It is ordered that the Clerk serve summons to have the
other Guardians to Orphans in this County that fail to Settle
their Accounts, Summoned to Attend at Next Court and Settle their

Accounts.

37. September 1779, George Penn as Guardian to George Lee,
personally appeared in Court and asserted that he was only chosen
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py the said George Lee as his Guardian for the purpose of the said
‘Lee's Intendent Marriage and that he never had any of the said
ceorge Lee's Estate in his possession; whereupon the said Lee
_appeared in Court and asserted that what the said Penn had said

" was the Truth of the case, whereupon the Summons that afosaid? for
said Penn as Guardian to said Lee is Dismised. (This record was
recorded because W.H. Burruss, III saw it as an extention of the
'previous record pertaining to Charles Burras.)-(WHBIII)

38. September 1779, George Lee guardian to Richard Lee

(This record was recorded because W.H. Burruss, III saw it as an
extention of the previous record pertaining to Charles Burras.)-
(WHBIII)

39. December 1779, Henry Masten wants to put up a grist mill on
putch Creek. This land ajoins Eunoch Nash. (Eunoch Nash is the
husband of Suzanna Burruss Nash.)-(WHB111)

40. May 1780, Lucy Baldock is appointed Surveyor of the Road in
““the Room of Charles Burras and It is ordered that he do with the
-gang that usually Labored on the said Road keep the same in Repair
according to Law.

~41. June 1780, Ambrose Rucker, David Woodroof, Samuel

~ Higginbothan, Charles Burras, Phillip Thurmond, George Penn,

- Josiah Elis, Charles Christian, John Christian and Richard

- Ballenger Captains of the Militia and their Subalterns and
Companys are appointed of the Second Battallion of this Country.

42. June 1781, The Last Will & Testiment of Enoch Nash, Deceased
was presented in Court by Susannah (Burrus) Nash and bounded by

- the Oath of James Mathews, William Dickson, and Lucretia Dickson
and ordered to be Recorded.

43. March 1782, A Power of Attorney from Lucy Johnson, Widow of

Robert Johnson Deceased to David Crawford, Edmund Wilcox, William

Bibb, and Charles Burras was proved by the Oath of John Wright and
Hezekiah Hargrove Witness thereto and ordered to be Recorded.

=N

4. April 1782, The court proceeds to Revise publick Claims.
To Charles Burras for 300 1lbs Beef for Cost 17 July 1781 prov.
Law 2 pounds 10 shillings

45. June 1782, David Crawford & Charles Burrus Attorneys for Lucy

Johnson acknowledged their Deed Indented to Phillip Thurmond and
Ordered to be Recorded.

59



46. October 1782, The Action of Trespass, Assault, & Battery
brought by Charles Burruss against Joseph Cabell is dismissd being

agreed.

47. September 1783, On the Motion of Roderick McCullock, Gent.
Sheriff Joseph Burrass is admited and Sworn as Deputy Sheriff.

48. November 1783, The Last Will and Testament of John Burrass
Deceased presented in Court by James Montgomery the Executor
therein Named and proved by the Oath of Thomas Becknall and
Rebecca Montgomery Witnesses thereto and the said Executor with
John Staples his Security Entered into and Acknowledged this Bond
in the penalty of fifty pounds, took the oath Required by Law, and
the said Will and Bond was ordered Recorded.

49. November 1784, An Inventory and Appraisement of the Estate
of John Burras Deceased was this Day Returned and ordered to be

Recorded.

50. March 1786, On the Motion of James Montgomery, James Turner,
James ‘Hopkins, and Zacharias Phillips (or any two of them) are
appointed to Settle the said Montgomery accounts as Executor of
John Burrass Decd. and made a Return thereof to this Court.

51. November 1786, On the Motion of William Horsley Gent.
Sheriff, Nelson Crawford, Joseph Burrus & Joseph Penn are Bounded
and Sworn Deputy Sherriffs— (WHBIII)

Information Researched: Order Books 1763 - 3/1767 p. 126 &
12/1773-12/1786 Amherst County does not have an Index of their
early records—WHBIITI)

APPOMATTOX COUNTY VIRGINIA

Appomattox County was formed 1845, from Buckingham, Campbell,
Prince Edward, and Charlotte,. The County Seat is Appomattox

24522.

1. Jul 6 1893, Book 1 Page 21. Sarah M. Burruss was the wife of
a Burris her heirs are as followes.

2. Frederick N. Burruss, wife Kate M.
3. James M. Burruss
4. Mary N. Franklin

5. John W. Burruss- (WHB111).
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AUGUSTA COUNTY, VIRGINIA

~ pugusta County was formed from Oraange County 1745. The County
geat is Staunton 24401

' chronicles of the Scotch - Irish Settlement in Virginia, Vol. 2,
B;fLyman Chalkey, Genealogical Publishing Co., Inc., Baltimore,
MD, 1974.

1. Oct 10 1796, Page 355. Jno. Dougherty and Elizabeth Burris.

-~ 2.  Burrows vs. Gidony (Gibbons) O. S. 52; N. S. 18 - Land in

. Monongalia. Orators are viz: William Ward Burrows and Polly his
wife; David Easton and Sarah, his wife, which Polly and Sarah are
‘daughters of Thomas Bond, deceased, and Jane Bond, widow and
“relict of Thomas, who died 179 testate, will recorded in Fairfax.
Thomas was a physician and died after 1791. Defendants, viz James
'Morgan, Alex Gibbony, improperly styled Gibbons; Joseph Kelso". p.
-90.

3. Nov 15 1798, Page 323. Edward Burrus and Isaac Hays, surety.
" Edward Burrus and Agnes McCann, widow of James McCann, deceased.

i4. 1756, Page 505. John Barrow qualified Lieutenant ... in the
“0l1d Virginia Regiment.

1 Apr 1783, Page 506. ... John Barrow recomended Captain

6. 1797, Richard Claiborne vs. Burruss--0. S. 34; N. S. 12-
“Bill. In 1784 Richard was entitled to 55,000 acres. About 1785-
6 he went to Europe and returned in 1794 and lived in
Philadelphia. While he was in Europe the Monongalia records were
;destroyed by fire. Thomas Bond died, 1793. Jane Bond married
~Thomas Williams. Sarah Bond, daughter of Thomas, married David
fEaston and is since dead without issue, leaving Burrows,
fher only sister, as heiress. Copy of Dr. Thomas Bond's will dated
~Alexandria, 20th January, 1793, proved in Fairfax, 22d April,
©1794. Wife, Jane. Daughter, Sarah Bond. Brother Venables Bond.
Wife's daughter, Elizabeth Ferris, under 18. Faithful servant,
enry Foulk. 500 acres on Buckhannon: Legacy to Lawrence Sterne
mallwood, an orphan, now an apprentice of William Hunter's
xioachmaker, 4,000 acres of Buckhannon land.To Letitia Aimwell, an
‘Orphan somewhere in Philadelphia, 2,000

Cres of Buchannon land. To Miss Abigail Luken (Lumb), ;L IOO or
+000 acres of Buckhannon lands. William Ward Burrows married

ary, daughter of Dr. Thomas Bond ". p.74

1779 "Shinn vs. Dean-0.5.89; N. S. 30 - Before 1779 Nicholas
hinn, deceased, father of orator George Shinn (heir-at-law), was
Ssignee of a claim to land in Monongalia County from James
_OhHSton. Orator is now just 21 years old and a few months. His
he land by inducing a transfer to James Johnston. Thomas Mahan
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has died leaving children, Margaret, Thomas, and James Mahan.
mother, Catherine Shinn, moved with orator to Pennsylvania, where
they have resided. Thomas Mahan has defrauded him out of Johnston
has also died leaving children, Valentine, Ann, Catherine, Amelia,
and James Johnston. Answer by Valentine Johnston, Ann Robinson,
formerly Ann Johnston, who married William Robinson (now deceased)
and Catherine Johnston, sworn to in Muskingum County, Ohio, 1805.
Answer of John Wilson Dean; Elijah Burrows, brother of Boaz
Burrows. George Shinn, Sr., deposes that George, Jr., was two
years old at his father's death. He had two sisters, viz:
Elizabeth and Mary. Col.David Scott deposes.Nicholas and George
Shinn were brothers. Deed 9th August 1796. James Johnston and
Catherine, his wife, of Monongalia, to John W. Dean, conveys
settlement made in 1775. Proved at October Court, 1799". p. 104.

8. 1811, "Norvell vs. Camm-6. S.- 160-; N. S. 56-Bill. Orator
is Reuben Norvell of Amherst. In 1755 patent was issued to James
and John Christian and William Brown for 3,926 acres in Albemarle
(now Amherst). In 1774 the tract was declared forfeited on
petition of John and Charles Christian, sons of said Jno.
Christian, then deceased. James Christian was also dead in 1774.
John and Charles, however, did nothing to perfect a title. Yet in
1777 they conveyed 933 acres to James Grisham, who in 1787
conveyed 433 acres to Thomas Powell. Thomas died 1788, intestate,
leaving two children, viz: Betsey, wife of John Camm, and Mary,
wife of John Warwick. Patent was issued to orator in 1798 for the
3,926 acres. John and Charles Christian had resided, one in New
Kent and one in Charles City. In 1774 Charles lived in Goochland.
In 1779 he moved to Amherst. Col. Thomas Moore married Sally, the
widow of Thomas Powell. Col. Joseph Burrus lived in Tennessee.
James Loudon, aged 71, deposes in Amherst, 9th October, 1811, that
the last one of the Christians moved to Charles City in 1763.
William Knight deposes in Campbell County, October, 1811 - he has
resided near the land since 1774 - that James Grissom did not
remove to Amherst until 1780. James Loudon deposes further he has
lived in Albemarle, near the land, since infancy; it was settled
in 1752. Henry Turner, aged 53, deposes in Campbell, 12th October,
1811, has lived near the land since 1776. Previous to 1765 John
and James Christian died. There was a judgment of forfeiture in
General Court in 1774 for non-payment of quit rents due from
William Brown. Henry Christian and William Brown Christian,
children and devisees of John Christian, deceased; James, John and
George Christian, children and devisees of James Christian,
deceased, in whom the right is since become vested. On 30th
October, 1774, John and Charles of Charles City County, conveyed
to James Gresham, of Cumberland, 933 acres (copy of deed).
Recorded in Amherst, 6th July, 1778. On 21st August, 1787,
Gresham of Amherst conveyed to Thomas Powell. Copy of deed
recorded in Amherst 3d September, 1787. Powell died 1788. Henry
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Turner deposes that the land on which he lives belonged to John
gcott, who married Margaret Fry, and was conveyed to Turner's
father by Scott".pl31-(WHBIII)

BEDFORD COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Bedford County, Virginia, was formed from Lunenberg County,
virginia, in 1754. The county seat is Bedford 24523.

 LAND RECORDS
1. 25 Apr 1791, Book 8, Page 443. Edmund Burrus bought from
Samuel Campbell 600 acres for 100 pounds. Land on Goose Creek,

" North Fork.

2. 20 Nov 1812, Book 13, Page 667. Edmund and Hannah Burrus
sold together with Joseph and Peggy Gaddy, Peter Master, Henry and
'fElizabeth Robinson to Elisha Whitter 1,600 acres for $1,460.00.
The land belonged to the late (M. or S.) Gaddy. (Edmund Burrus
seemed to have married Hannah Gaddy.)- (WHBIII)

3. 1812, Book 12, Page 667. Edmund and Hannah Burruss sold to
~Elisha Witter 162 acres.

- 4. 1813, Book 14, Page 18. Edmund and Hannah Burruss sold to
- Elisha Witter 162% acres.

5. 18 Jan 1815, Book M, Page 171. John C. Burris bought from
Nathaniel Page 69 acres for $138.00, land on Paint Creek, part of
a tract of 1,466 acres, surveyed by Daniel Clark.

E. 10 Feb 1817, Book 13, Page 744. Edmund Burrus bought from
John and Nancy Planey 200 acres for $100.00.

7. 26 Mar 1827, Book 26, Page 87. Edmund Burrus, decd., estate.
Thomas G. (Gordon) Burris and Bartholmeau Halley, adm., sold 303
acres on south fork of Goose Creek to Thomas Jensen for $11.00 per
acre, $2,233.00.

22 Mar 1837, Book 27, Page 381. Thomas G. Burrus sold to
John Haley 168 acres for $360.00. Land on north fork of Goose
eek.

25 Nov 1841, Book 29, Page 283. Thomas G. and Killonah
Burrus sold to Uriah Lipscond, 179 acres, for $100.00, Estate
ttlement.

hrough the research of W. H. Burruss, III, he has a difference
th several of the names above. WHBIII believes Elisha
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Whitter/Witer is Elisha Whitten, that John Planey is John Pearcy,
Sr., and that Peter Master is Peter Masten As of January 10, 1999
he has not seen Deed 29/283 but states that Thomas G. Burrus(s)
wife was Ketura(h)/Catherine. Finally, Thomas G. Burruss is his g-
g-grandfather and WHBIII has no documented knowledge of what the
"G" stands for.)-(WHBIII)

MARRIAGES

1. 2 Aug 1779. Charles Burras* married Elizabeth Alligre,
daughter of Matthew and Elizabeth. (Although Mathew
Allegre/Rlligre signed a consent letter for his daughter to marry,
it appears from the original consent letter that he also wrote his
daughter's name, Elizabeth, which has been misinterpreted in
published abstractions to be the signature of his wife. Charles
Burris/Burrus married (2) Elizabeth Kidwell, 27 Oct 1796 in

Madison County, KY.)-(MKB)

WILL OF CHARLES BURRIS
Book D, Page 290, MADISON COUNTY, KY

In the name of God amen. I Charles Burris of Madison County
and state of Kentucky being in low state of health but of a firm
and di spacing (?) mind; Do ordain and publish this my last will
and Testament first my desire is that all my joint debts shall be
paid. Secondly that my loving wife Elizabeth Burris shall have all
my Estate both real and personal during her natural life or
widowhood but if the said Elizabeth should marry after my discease
then my dision is that any estate be equally divided amongst all
my children or should she not marry till her death then after her
death to be divided amongst (?) named my children are as followth,
William, Jacob, Mary, Milly, John, James, Thomas, Vincent,
Rebecka, Elizabeth, Sally, Patsy, Greenup, Kitty, Ann and
Nathaniel. Lastly my desire is that the part of my estate which
shall according to my will fall to my daughter Rebecka shall not
go to the benefit of her husband but shall be exclusively for the
benefit of the heirs of her own body. done this 23rd day of March
and in the year of our Lord Eighteen hundred twenty seven.

Signed in prisince of Charles Burris
Joseph R. Pond
Jonathon Kidwell
George Ham
Madison County

I David Irvine Clerk of the Court for the County of Madison
do humpbly certify that at a County Court held for Madison County
on Monday the 7th day of May 1827 this instrument of writing was
produced in open Court and proven to be the last Will and
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restament of Charles Burris decd. by the oaths of Joseph R. Pond
and Jonathon Kidwell witnesses thereto and ordered to be recorded
and the same has been done according.

" att. David Irvine- (MKB) .
2. 2 Aug 1779, Polly Burras married James Price, consent of
Edmund and Polly Burras.

3. 28 RAug 1811, Edmund Burras, Jr. married Sally Wilson,
daughter of James Wilson. '

4. 1 Sep 1812, Elizabeth Burras married Jacob Burress,
N daughter of Edmund Burras.

5. 4 Sep 1826, Martha Burras married Moses Swinny, daughter
4 of Edmund Burras.

6. 22 May 1832, Thomas Burras married Katherine G. Booth.

7. 29 Nov 1832, Charles Burras:married Rhonda Morgan.

8. 1 Sep 1812, Jacob Burruss married Elizabeth Burruss Edmund
Burruss Father.

27 Jul 1818, James Burrows Married Elizabeth W. Robertson

v

22 May 1832, Thomas Burruss married Katherine G. Booth

29 Nov 1832, Charles Burruss married Rhomda Morgan Rhonda-
(WHBIII).

TAXPAYERS, 1782-1794. LDS FILM # 0029289
(Film was very hard to read- (JWB).
Column 1 Males over 21

" 2 Slaves

" 3 Horses
" 4 Cattle
" 5 Total White Tithables
) 12 3 4 5
1782
John Burras 1 0 1 5 1
dmund Burras 1 0 1 5 1
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1783

Edmund Burris 1 0 4 7 1
1784
Edmund Burras 1 0 5 11 1
1785
Edmund Burrass 1 0 3 4 1
William Burress 1 0 1 0 1

1788 and/or 1789

Edmund Burress 1 0 0 2 1
William Burress 1 0 1 0 1
1790 District of Thomas Logwood

Edmund Burris 1 0 0 2 1
1791 District of Thomas Logwood

Edmund Burris 1 0 3 0 1
1792 District of Thomas Logwood

Edmund Burris 1 1 3 0 1
1793 i

Edmund Burrass 2 1 1 0 2
1794

Edmund Burrass 1 0 3 0 1

Edmund Burruss Data
Born abt 1750. No information on parents.

Died 17 Sep 1830, Bedford County.

Obituary states that he was a Revolutionary War Veteran and was at
the Battle of Guilford C.H.

Believed to have lived in Madison County, Kentucky, 1805-06-07.
At the time of his death he left 10 living children.

At the timMe of wife Hannah's death, 13 Dec 1836, it is mentioned
that she left 5 living children.

Was Edmund married twice or did 5 children die between 1827 and

18367
Special Notes
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1. 1 Apr 1771, Book and page number missing. John Burres,
witness to land sale of John Eastins to Benj. Wright.

- 2. 1761-1771, List of Surveys by Wm. Cabell. John Burres' name
" mentioned. No other information on this John Burres.

INDEX TO COURT RECORDS LDS FILM 0030573
(Film easy to read but has many abbreviations.)

1. Book 1, Page 197. Jacob Burus vs. Wm. Harris, dismd.
1763-71, Book 3, Page 4. Burroughs vs. Langford.
1772, Book 4, Pages 23, 27, 54, 82. Burrows vs. Kennedy.

: 1790-95, Book 10, Page 125. Burrus, Edmund's hands to open
oad. Pages 11, 19, 35. Burras vs. Scatterwhite.

1795-99, Book 11, Page 14. Edmund Burruss Apt. Surveyor of
oad.
_ 1799-1803, Book 12, Page 166. Edmund Burruss bound to keep
he peace.

1806-08, Book 14, Page 311. Burruss assignee vs. Harrison.

: 1808-11, Book 15, Page 221. Edmond Burruss security on peace
ond. Page 59. Burruss assignee vs. Slaughter.

1815-20, Book 17, Page 317. Thomas Burruss gave peace bond.
ge 387. Burruss Ads Commonwealth.

ge 357. Burruss & Fuqua Ada Commonwealth.

ge 693. Joseph Burroughs. Granted leave to celebrate rites of

1820-23, Book 18, Page 143. John Burress security on peace

:é 160. Joseph Burress, Negro man exempt from levies.
je 235. John Burress recommended for Ensign.
358. John Burress refuses to act as Ensign.
 206.  Joseph Burress appointed Surveyor of road.
~ 1823, Book 19, Page 181. James Burress appointed Surveyor.
u1828 =29, Book 22, Page 41. Burress, Joseph & C. Commission-
appointed to allot hands to Surveyors.
-

1330—32, Book 23, Page 178. Edmond Burress will proven.
fies & apprs. appointed.
355. Edmond Burress Inventory & Appraisers est. Recorded.
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Page 417. Edmond Burress Comrs. appointed to set. acct. with his
exors.

Page 435. Edmond Burress Exors. account filed.

Page 441. Edmond Burress same ordered recorded.

Page 444. Edmond Burress Exors. account alld.

Page 500. Edmond Burress. One Exor. refuses to give counter
security and his powers are removed.

Page 335. James Burroughs, Acct.

Page 247. John Burroughs, land owner summoned.

Page 289. John Burress, Est committed to Sheriff.

14. 1832-34, Book 24, Page 134. Burroughs, James and Joseph Jr.
qualify as Adms. of Joseph Burroughs.

15. 1834-37, Book 25, Page 295. Edmund Burress, Exor. summoned

to give counter security.
Page 295. Thomas Burress, Exor. of Edmond Burress summoned to

give counter security.
ORDER BOOKS

1. MAY 1757, Book 1A. Jacob Burras vs. Wm Harris
Comment: Case discharged.

2. Mar 1790, Book 10 Page 11. Burrus vs. Satterwhite

3. Jun 1795, Book 11 Page 14. Edmund Burrus, Appointed to
surveyor of road.

4. 25 May 1801, Book 12 Page 166. Edmund Burruss, Bond to keep
peace.

MILITARY
1. Sep 1776, "Ordered that a warrant issue to Captain William
Campbell of the first Regiment for one hundred & ten pounds
eighteen shillings and eight pence for the use of his Company, for
the hire of Rifles & for Uniforms & provisions found themselves.
Ordered that a warrant issue to . . .also two pounds five
shillings for the use of CHARLES BURRISS . . . for Rifles
purchased of them by Captain Wm Campbell for the use of the public
as per Receipts examined & Certified by the Commissioners."

Journals of the Council of the State of Virginia, Vol. I, July 12,
1776-October 2, 1777, ed. H. R. McIlwaine, Virginia State Library,

Richmond, 1931, p 178-(MKB).

2. Charles Burruss of Madison County, Kentucky in 1822
applied for a military land bounty stating in an affidavitthat he
enlisted in the First Virginia Regiment in Capt. William
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campbell's Company, under command of Col. Christy, in Bedford Co.,
vA in 1776 for a three year period and that he served his full
term. A supporting affidavit was filed by Daniel Hukill of
Jjessamine Co., KY. Charles' application was denied because of a
1ack of supporting evidence- (MKB).

FROM BEDFORD COUNTY MUSEUM - RESEACH ON BEDFORD COUNTY GRAVESTONES

| 16. 7 Mar 1862-31 Oct 1932:Lucy Mildred Burruss, wife of
A.W. Robertson

. LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT OF EDMUND BURRUSS

In the name of God Amen. I Edmund Burraughs of sound mind and
perfect memory althe weak in body do make this my last will and
testament in mannis P. from following.

~ 1st I desire that all my just debts be first paid by my
‘executors hereinafter named.

2ndly I give all my estate both real and personal to my loving
‘wife Hannah Burrass to her ??? and enjoyment during her natural
ife or widowhood : but should either of those eventually take
place it is my wish that my executors hereafter named should
roceed to sell all my estate both real and personal for the best
‘price that can be attained. P. Make an equal division amongst my
en children, that is to say.
"I give to my son William Burrass sixty-two dollars that I
eretofere advanced him -

I give to my son Edmund Burrass sixty-seven dollars that I have
eretofere advanced him.

I give to my son Thomas Burrass ninety-five dollars that I have
eretofere advanced him.

I give to my daughter Elizabeth Burrass seventy-six dollars that
“have heretofere advanced her.
"I give to my daughter Martha Swenney sixty-seven dollars and no
ore that I had heretofere advanced.
"I give to my grand child Joseph B. Swenney the balance that
ould be coming to Martha Swenney after giving a credit for what
is been advanced his mother. Whenever an equal division can take
lace.

‘I give to my daughter Ann Halley twelve dollars that I have
eretofere advanced.

; give unto my son Charles an equal share with the rest of my
hildren after charging him two-hundred dollars - charged him for
intaining himself and negroes -

I give to my daughter Polley Price an equal share with the rest
My children after charging her with eighty dollars / I have
retofere advanced.

I give to my daughter Fanny Burrass an equal part without being
irged with any advancement with the rest of my children.
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I give my daughter Mildred Burrass an equal part with the rest
of my children without any charge for any advancement -

I wish it to be distinctly understood by my Exes. that my
intention is to make all my children equal after they account for
the different sums they they are charged with on the memorandum
that will accompany this my ..... will. And lastly I hereby
constitute an appoint my son, Thomas Burrass & Barthulemu Halley
my executors of this my last will and testament given under my
hand this 7th day of September 1830.

Witness present
John H. Otey Edmund Burrass

James G. Higginbonbotham
Calleb Williamson
Research- (WHB111)

BERKELEY COUNTY, VIRGINIA (West Virginia)

Berkeley County, Virginia, was formed from Frederick County,
Virginia, in 1772. 1In 1861 it became a county of West Virginia.
The county seat is Martinsburg 25401.

1. 23 Dec 1767, Susanna Burris born. Daughter of William and
Jane Burris.

2. 10 Sep 1807, Thomas Burris married Margaret Hemmanm. William
Jordan, Sec.

BOTETOURT COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Botetourt County, Virginia, was formed in 1770 from Augusta
County, Virginia. The county seat is Fincastle 24090.

1. 16 Feb 1761, Patent Book 39, Page 252. John Burris received
160 acres on a small branch of the Roanoak River from the Common-

wealth of Virginia.

2. 11 May 1771, Deed Book 1, Page 368. John and Esther Burris
sold 160 acres of land. (See SURRY COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA).

3. 6 Apr to 6 Sep 1764. Capt William Christian’s Company of
Malitia Roll given and number of days served, John Burris B86.

4. 10 Sep 1774. James Burrens and David Cutlip in Capt. Robert
McChenchans Co. of Volunteers from Botetourt County. (Jane Burris
married David Cutlip in Rockingham County, Virginia, 2 Mar 1781.)-

(JWB)
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iBRUNSWICK COUNTY VIRGINIA

- prunswick County was formed from Prince George County 1732. The
" county seat is Lawrenceville 23868.

1. 1 Aug 1745, Book 23 page 981. John Burrough 400 acres for 40
shillings on the Laniuls Branch.

2. 25 Jul 1749. John Burris from King of England 180 acres,
‘including both sides of the middle fork of the Cubb Creek, Adj.
William Watson, Thomas Harvey- (WHBIII).

VIRGINIA LAND PATENTS

12 Jul 1750 Book 30 page 192. John Burrow, 344 acres for 35
hillings, south side of Reedy Creek.

5 Aug 1751, Book 29 page 192. John Borough 272 acres for 30
hillings, south side of Reedy Creek, Lynches River. Line of
homas Freeman, Edward Roberson, William Welch and Thomas Boles.

illiam and Mary Quarterly, Vol. 1, Page 62. Poll List 1748, John

743 Executive Journals of the Council of Colonial Virginia, Vol V
1 Nov 1739-7 May 1754), The VA State Library, Richmond, 1945.
The following petitions for land were read & granted":

6 May 1743, Page 125. Council Meeting. To William Winston
n'r & WILLIAM BURRUS five thousand acres in Brunswick County on
& South side of Hazard branch beginning at a red oake on the

Lld branch being a branch of Stocken River.

- To Theophilius Fields one thousand acres in Prince George
Inty lying between & adjoyning the lands of James Keith David
ker BURROWS & Hawkins adjoyning to some other lands of the
;;tibners purchased of John Levit. And to have an inclusive
ent for the whole.

3 Nov 1743, Page 137. Council meeting. To William Winston

I & WILLIAM BURRUS five thousand in Brunswick beginning at a
€oak on a branch of the River Dan & so running along the said
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river where there has been no grant already to make up the
compliment- (MKB) .

Deeds & Wills. Brunswick County, Virginia Deeds, 1745 - 1749, T.
L. C. Genealogy, Miami, 1991

1. 4 Dec 1746, Book 3, Page 246. "...to my well loved son,
William Burrow, ...about 200ac. of land, being the half of a tract
of 400ac. In Brunswick, the patent dated 1745. The land is near
Sturgeon Run, and bounded by Lenier and Gee, being the upper part
of a half of the said tract of land, divided by the Rocky Branch.
Signed John Burrow. Wit: Thos Shakell, Isaac Howze. p. 24.

2. 4 Dec 1746, Book 3, Page 256...to John Burrow, his
son, . .about 200ac. Of land, being the lower half of a tract of 400
acres in Brunswick near Sturgeon Run, and bounded by Lanier
(Laner) and Gee. The 400acre division line is bounded in part by
Rocky Branch. Signed John Burrow. Wit: Wood Tucker, Thomas Burrow.

p-25.

3. Jun 1748, Book 3 Page 515. Burgess, A poll of their Voters.
June, 1748, John Burrow. p. 55.

4. Jun 1748, Book 3, Page 515. Burgess, A poll of their Voters.
June, 1748 William Burrow. p. 55.

5. Jun 1748. Book 3, Page 517. Burgess, A poll of their Voters.
June, 1748, John Burrow. p. 57.

6. Jun 1748, Book 3, Page 517. Burgess, A poll of their
Voters. June, 1748 William Burrow. p. 57.

Virginia Will Books, Volume 1, 2 and 3, 1739-1769, 1783-1785,
abstracted by Dr. Stephen E. Bradley, Jr., Lawrenceville, VA, 1997

7. 1751, Book 3, Page 572. Account 1751 of the estate of Batle
Peterson admr. Named: ...Simon Barrow...p.101.
Note: Over 60 people were named.

8. 1752, Book 3, Page 747. Account 1752 for the estate of John
Tooke by Wm. Ezell, Jr. admr. With the will annexed: ...Simon
Barrow...p.136. Note: Over 30 people were named.

9. 1750, Book 3, Page 573. Account 1750 for the estate of
Burwell Brown by Nattl Hicks extr. Named: Thos Barrow...p.1l02.
(Over 40 people were named.)

10. Oct 12 1759, Book 3, Page 614. Will of Nathaniel Clarke.
Heirs: Joshua (son)
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Lee (son)
Nathaniel (son)

Peter (son)
Moses Vinson, Henry Lee, William Barrow, Nathaniel Mitchell, and

Jester Knott to divide my land ...Ex. my wife Rebecca & Joshua
clark. p. 108.

11. 3 Aug 1759, Book 3, Page 665. Will of William Lee

Heirs: Peter Lee (grandson)
Wm (son)
Elizabeth (daughter)
Ann (daughter)
Rebecca (daughter)
: Amy (daughter)
. Ex. William Barrow, Henry Lee
Wit: Isaac Row Walton, Elizabeth Maslay, Elizabeth Walton. p. 119.
12. 1 Aug 1766, Book 3, Page 726. Will of Christopher Smith.
Heirs: William (son)
Benjamin (son)
Ambrose (son)
Sarah (wife)
Sarah (daughter)
, Jane (daughter)
T Ex. Sarah Smith, wife.
Wit: Ambrose Jones, William Barrow, Isaac Lee. p. 131.
13. 27 Jul 1763, Book 3, Page 741. Appraisal of Christopher
Smith dec'd 10 Jul 1767. Appraised by William Barrow, Richard
Branscomb, Ambrous Jones Returned to Court 27 Jul 1767. p. 134.
14. 1762, Book 3, Page 752. Account 1762 for the estate of
Ambrose Smith dec'd by Thomas Meggs excr. Named: William Barrow.
7 137, (There were 11 names.)- (wWHBIII)

27 Jan 1769, Book 3, Page 769. Account for the estate of
*ter Simmon by Elizabeth Simmon excrx. Named: ...Mary Burriss....
- 141.

'here were 13 names. Could Simon Barrow be tied to this
amily?.)- (WHBIII)

22 May 1764, Book 3, Page 777. Will of William Short Sr.
rs: | William (son)
Jacob (son)
Rebeca Abernathy (grandaughter)
: Not named (wife)
“William Short, Jacob Short, Charles Abernathy
* Matthew Carlos, William Smith, Liles Abernathy.
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Codicil. 12 Oct 1769 John Barrow & his’wife "shall never have any
of part my estate. p. 142.

17. 1754. Book 3, Page 515. Account 1754 for the estate of
Alexander Walker dec'd by Robert Walker admr. Named: Philip
Burrow. p. 88. (Over 55 people named.)- (WHBIII)

18. 10 Nov 1751, Book 3, Page 426. Inventory & appraisal of the
estate of Michael Rice dec'd 10 Nov 1751. Appraised by Henry
Simmons, William Barrow, Sheppard Lanier ....p.71.

19. 1751, Book 3, Page 533. Account 1751 of the estate of
Sterling Clack by John Clack excr. Named: William Barrow. p. 92.
(Over 70 names.)-(WHBIII)

Will Books, Volume 2, Will Book 4 and 5 (in part), 1761-1780,
abstracted by Dr. Stephen E. Bradley, Jr., Lawrenceville, VA, 1997

1. 22 Mar 1762, Book 4, Page 197. Appraisal of the estate of
Ambrose Smith dec'd. Appraised by Henry Lee, William Barrow,
Richard Branscomb. Returned to Court 22 Mar 1762. p. 47.

2. 2 Nov 1775, Book 4, Page 293. Appraisal of the estate of
Richard Bransconb dec'd 2 Nov 1775. Appraised by William Goodrich,
William Barrow, William Forgason, Sr. Returned to Court 26 Feb
1776. p. 69.

3. 9 Sep 1772, Book 4 Paage 96. An additional account of the
estate of Hinchey Mabry dec'd. Named: Philip Burrow". p. 23.
(28 names were listed)-(WHBIII)

CAMPBELL COUNTY VIRGINIA

Campbell County formed from Bedford County 1782. The County Seat
is Rustburg 24588.

1. 14 Nov 1809, Book 8 Page 636. William Burras and Ellender
Elender Burrus his wife of Montgomery County to, Douglas Irby and
Hannah Irby his wife of Bottetourt Co. sold to James Candler 285
Acres of land in Campbell Co. for $300.00. Land on North head
waters of Beaver Creek. Foremerly the property of Henry Candler,

* deceased- (MKB) .

¥

From Campbell County Order Books.

2. May 1784, Book 1, Page 292. Wm. Burruss, set date for court
appeaarance.
3. Jun 1784 Book 2, Page 57. Burruss to pay debts.
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: 4. Jun 1784, Book 1 Page 352. Burruss to pay debts or answer to

- court.

v5, May 1785, Book 2 Page 75. Edmund Burras, Plft. against
charles Roark, Deft.

6. Dec 1785 Book 2 Page 287. Ordered that the following hands
© James Henson, Charles Burrus, Matthew Allegre, John Snow, and
William Davis with their male tithes be added to their hands who
work under John Venable Surveyor of the road-(MKB).

7. April 1889, Book 34 Page 349. Commonwealth Vs. Burrus
(This Wm Burruss can't be the same as the first two entries.)-

(WHBIII)

8. 14 Sep 1835, Book 21 Page 233. Thomas J. Burress.
‘ordered that Richard Clark, Peter Webber, Jurnell Farmer, and
‘Thomas J. Burress or any two of them after being just sworn
-appraise said decedents estate. (Should have been Thomas G.
‘Burress.)- (WHBIII).

Mar 1837, Book 22 Page 128. Thomas G. Burrows
Grand Jury charged and sworn to mit Robert Huter, foreman.
homas Mosely, Samuel Lambeth, Joe Roper, John Ray, James
endrick, Reece Evans, George B. Faris, Reuben Bagby, William W.
inwiddie, Thomas G. Burrows, John J. Moorman, John Andrews, Moses
rnold, Alexander S. Henry, Jese Bailey who retired to their room
nd made the following presentments to wit.- (WHBIII)

0. 14 Aug 1837, Book 22 Page 242. Thomas G. Burrus, Daniel
ranklin, Zachariah Moorman, Thomas G. Burrows and Thomas Lindsay,
ho have been summoned to appear at this term as Grand Jurors and
ailed to attend. It is ordered that they be summoned to appear at
he next term of this court to show cause why they should not be
ined according to law for their said contempt- (WHBIII).

Jun 1838, Book 23 Page 51. Thomas Burrus. A Grand Jury

harged and sworn to wit Bennet ???, foreman. George A. Walton,
ert J. Wilboum, William Arnold, John A. Bailey, Gilbert Hayth,
vSlah H. Whitton, Littleton Leftwich, Thomas Burrus, George

kers, Danice Franklin, James Litchford, John Shannon, James

arer, Reuben Bagby, William Elmore, who made the following
€sentments to wit. We present John W. Harvey for a breach of the
ace for assulting & beating Charles Depriest in said County of
Qbell within six months last past by the information Charles
-inesi voluntary informer.
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12. 14 Jan 1839, Book 23 Page 123. Thomas Burrass. Ordered that
Thomas Burrass, Zacheriah Phillips, William Moore, and William
Elliott, or any three of them being justly sworn for the purpose
appraise the estate of said decendent and report to County.-

(WHBIII)

13. Book 23 Page 221. Thomas G. Burrass. The last will and
testament of William ??? (Postich, Fostich, Postick, (Fostick)
desceased was this day proved by the ocaths of Jno.M. Mason, and
Wm. W. Hill, two of the witness ??? subsrcibed and ordered to be
recorded and the court doth order Thomas G. Burrus the Exor. named
due summoned to the next term of this Court to show cause why he
does not qualify as the Exox. of the said Wm. Fostick, deceased.-

(WHBIII)

14. Dec 1839, Book 23 Page 236. Thomas G. Burrass. Ordered that

Thomas G. Burrass Ex. of Wm. Fostick the Exox. named in the last

will and testiment of Wm. Fostick be summoned to the next term of
this Court to show cause why he does not qualify as the Exox. of

this Wm. Fostick, deceased.-(WHBIII)

15. 12 Jul 1841, Book 23 Page 407. Thomas G. Burress, Serves on
Grand Jury.- (WHBIII)

16. 13 Jun 1842, Book 23 Page 525. Thomas G. Burres, serves on
Grand Jury.- (WHBIII)

17. Feb 1849, Book 26 Page 11. John P, Burruss.
John P. Burruss on a motion gave James L.Jordan guardianship to of

infant.- (WHBIII)

18. Date ?, Book 28 Page 383. Thomas G. Burruss.
As Administrater of the estate of John T. Davis. Thomas G. Burruss

gave security.- (WHBIII)

19. Aug 1859, Book 28 Page 74. John E. Burruss. The Commonwealth
against John E. Burruss.

20. Mar 1860, Book 28 Page 126. Burruss gets bail for the death
of Joseph Eads, whom Burruss shot then crushed his skull with a
rock. Burruss put up $2000 bail and Margret Gaddy puts up

security.

»

(I do not know who the parents of John E. Burruss. Further, I do
not know what kin Margret Gaddy is to Hannah Gaddy. As of January
10, 1999, we know that John E. Burruss was the son of Charles &

Rhonda (Morgan)Burruss.)- (WHBIIT)
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21. Mar 1862, Book 28 Page 274. Margret Gaddy is appointed
_administrator to John E. Burruss, deceased- (WHBIII)

92. 1850, John P. Burress: The census gives this information
John P. Burress 29
garah M. Burress 27
Frederick M. Burres 10
James Burress 6

EEmMX

Marriage records show that John married Missouri Bass. Her
full name appears to be Sarah Missouri Bass. The records in
Appomattox show the same children in the will of Sarah M. Burruss-

WHBIII).

MARRIAGES

16 Dec 1816 Samuel Gutherie married Jane Burruss. Minister was
dmund John (or could be John Edmund)—(WHBIII).

1829, Thomas G. Burruss married Catherine Weber.

:1839, John P. Burruss married Missouri Bass- (WHBIII).

ampbell County, Virginia Deeds, 1782-1784, T.L.C. Genealogy,
ami Beach, 1991, Page 31.

--1784, Book 1, Page 339. Deed from Mary Stovall, Thomas

fvall and James Stovall, executors of George Stovall, deceased,
Campbell Co., to William Galt of Henrico Co., . . . Stovall's

Yy Tract whereon the late Gebrge Stovall Jr lived, and bounded
luvanna River, 200 acres. Wit.JOSEPH BURRUS, Joseph Stovall,

t. Stovall- (MKB).

bell County, Virginia Deeds, 1784-1790, T.L.C. Genealogy,

1 Beach, 1991, p 22:

Ov 1785, Book 2 Page 119. Deed from Achilles and Charles

man to Mathew Allegree . . . 602 acres on Seneca Creek.

Ed Achilles Moorman, Charles Moorman. Wit. CHARLES (X) BURRIS,
s Carver. Rec. 6 Jul 1786- (MKB).

1788, Book 2, Page 211. Deed from Aquila Gilbert to Richard
M for and in consideration of 1000 acres of land in Fayette

Y (KY) . . . 660 acres on the south side of Seneca Cr . .

ed Aga Gilbert, Eliz'h Gilbert. Wit. Isaac Reynolds, CHARLES
URRUSS, James Carver. Rec. 2 Oct 1788, Campbell County,
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Virginia Deeds, 1784-1790, T.L.C. Genealogy, Miami Beach, 1991, p
49- (MKB) .

BRISTOL PARISH

Births from Bristol Parish Register of Henrico, Prince George,
Dinwiddie Counties, Published by John B. Boddie, Mountain View, CA

(no date).

1. Phillip S. (son) of Phillip & Martha Burrows. Born 20th July
1741 & Bapt. 1st Nov 1741 Page 287.

2. Henry, S. (son) of John and Johannah Burrough. Born 26th Oct
1730, Bap. 15 Nov Page 283.

3. Patty D. (daughter) of Nathaniel & Mary Burrows. Born 22nd Sep
1745 & Bapt. 3 Nov 1745 Page 290.

4. Elizabeth D. (daughter) of William & Elizabeth Burrow. Born 5
Feb 1734-5 Page 287.

5. Mary D. (daughter) of James & Catherine Burrow. Born 11 Nov
1733, Bap. 15 Nov Page 285.

6. Ann D. (daughter) of James & Catherine Burrows. Born 28 Mar
1742 & Bap. 2 May 1742 Page 288-(WHBIII).

CAROLINE COUNTY VIRGINIA

Formed in 1728 from Essex, King and Queen, and King William
Counties. The county seat is Bowling Green 22427.

SECTION ONE, JACOB BURRUS FAMILY

(Caroline county data is divided in two sections. Section one
is the Jacob Burrus family. Section two is the Charles Burrus

family) - (JWB)

1. Jacob Burrus lived in King William County. (This is the son
of John Burrus, formerly from King William County.)-(JWB)

(Of Ehe known children of John Burrus of King William County,
Edmund, William, Thomas, Charles, John, and Jacob, Jacob is the
only one who left a will. Land and a few other records have been

found for Charles.)

2. The Name and Family of Burrows, Media Research Bureau,
Washington, D.C., Page 5. "In 1717 Jacob Burrus or Burris came
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from England to Caroline Co. VA. He and his son, William, both
served in the American Rev. Possibly Thomas Burris, who was born
in 1730 in Orange Co. VA, was another son of the immigrant Jacob,
put this is conjectural.”

(We can find no ship's passenger list, war, or any other
record to prove or disprove this entry. Jacob Burrus, Sr., died
1754. Jacob Burris, Jr., born 1714, died 1778. William Burris,
son of Jacob, Jr., was born about 1747. This appears to be
mistaken informaion.)- (JWB)

3. Will of Jacob Burrus
st. Margarett's Parish
caroline Co., Virginia

‘pated 20 March 1742

In the name of God Amen, the twentieth day of March Anno

‘pommi 1742 I JACOB BURROUGHS of the Parish of Saint Margaretts and
_County of Caroline being well in Body and perfect in memory Thanks
be to Almighty God for it and calling to rembrance the uncertainty

f this life and that all Flesh must yield to Death when it please
od to call, do make and declare this my last will and testament

n manner and form following. First being penitent and sorry for
11 my sins and most humbly desiring Forgiveness for the same, I
ommend my soul to Almighty God, my Savior and Redeemer in Whom

nd by whose merits I trust and believe assuredly to be saved to
ave full remission and Forgiveness of all my sins and to inherit
he Kingdom of Heaven and my Body I commit to the Earth to be
ecently Buried at the Descretion of my Executors hereafter named
nd for the settling of my Temporal Estate and such Goods, and
’hattles -- as it hath pleased God to bestow on me I do Order give
bestow them in manner & form following.

: Imprimize, I give & bequeath to my Dearly beloved wife MARY,
ne third of all my estate real and personal with the Plantation
thereon I now live in Caroline County during her natural life &
ifter her decease to my son CHARLES & his heirs & in case of his
ying in his nonage to my son WILLIAM & his heirs.

em I give to my well beloved son WILLIAM Twenty five pounds
urrent money to be raised out of my estate as also one Bed with
rniture, a cow yearling & two ewes.

tem I give to my beloved son JACOB one young mare.

tem I give to my beloved son HENRY one cow & Yearling & two

es.

tem I give to my beloved son THOMAS two hundred seventy three
res of land being part of four hundred acres Granted to my

tters Patent bearing date the fifteenth of March 1735 lying on

e Side of Houry Creek in Hanover County to him and his heirs and
~Case of his dying childless to be equally divided among his

Pr brothers above mentioned or the survivors of them as also one
ther Bed, a cow s yearling & two Ewes.
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Item I give to my son CHARLES besides the Plantation whereon I
now live after my wife's decease a Fether Bed & furnature, a cow &
yearling & two ewes, one iron pot, two Puter dishes with six puter
plates.

Item I give & bequeath to my daughter Elizabeth one Feather Bed
with Furnature, a cow & yearling & two Ewes, Two puter dishes and
a bason and as for the rest of my estate that is not Bequeathed
nor Given

I give and bequeath to my daughers ANN, JUSTINIANA & MARY to be
equally divided amongst them. And I hereby make & appoint my
beloved wife MARY & my beloved son WILLIAM executors of this my
last will and testament hereby revolking, dis annulling & making
void all former wills by me made. Declaring this only to be my
hand and seal the Day & Date above mentioned the 24th line being
underlined & the word (forever) being raised in the 21st, 22nd &
30th lines.

JACOB BURRAS (Seal)
Signed, sealed in the presence of
Mary (X) Burrus, Reuben Harris, James Fr. Edwd.Robins.

The above will was filed in the suit papers in the clerk's
office Circuit Court Louisa Co. Va. Suit entitled Isaac Davis vs
William Burrus, March, April, May terms 1767.

MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS:

4. Jacob Burrus died late 1754 or early 1755. There is a
possibility that he retained control of all his property during
his life, possibly 13 to 15 years after making his will, as both
Henry and Thomas, his sons, sold their land after Jacob died.

5. Mary listed in will. No other record located mentioning her.
6. Children of Jacob and Mary Burrus:
A. William Burrus.

In the court case in Louisa County in 1767 styled Davis vs
Burrus. The Bill of Complaint states that Isaac Davis of the
County of Louisa is the Plaintiff and Jacob Burris of Caroline
County made his will devising certain property to his son
William...William Burrus the son, left the colony and "after
traveled to.South Carolina has not been heard of for several
years" Isaac Davis furthur declares that the said William Burrus
before he left this colony became indebted to Henry Bayley, John
Ballard and Isaac Davis and that Robert Fleming Bibb was executor
of the said Jacob Burrus. Isaac Davis prays that the court will
decree that William Burrus died in the lifetime of his father,
/Jacob Burus and that portion of the estate of Jacob Burrus which
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was bequeathed to his son William Burrus be subject to payment of
the debts of the said William Burrus. (No information on how this
case was decided. This may be the William Burrus that moved to
gurry County, North Carolina.)

LAND PATENTS

7. 24 Mar 1740, Book 19, Page 905. William Burrus, 400 acres for
40 shilligs in Hanover County. Both sides of the north fork of
“Mormans River, Major Henrys corner.

11 Jul 1743, Louisa County Deed Book A, Pages 90-92. William
Burrus of St. Margaret's Parish, Caroline County, to John Starke
of Fredricksville Parish, Louisa County, for 25 pounds, current
money, 400 acres in Fredericksville Parish. On both sides of the
North Fork of Moremans River, Maj. Henry's corner. Signed: W.
_Burrus.

(Moremans River is in the western part of Albemarle County. At
}the date of this deed it was Louisa County, Fredericksville
“Parish. This indicates that William is the son of Jacob Burrus,
}Sr., St. Margaret's Parish. He would have been born about 1718 to
‘engage in this land transaction or over 21 years old.)

Caroline County was formed from King William County 1728.
‘Albemarle County was formed from Louisa and Goochland Counties in
744.

15 Sep 1752, VA Patent Book 31, Page 201. Richard Davenport,
96 acres Caroline Co on the Road Side that leads from

hesterfield to Mantahick Church, near Herring Br, adj the sd
avenport, SAMUEL BURROS, Wm Crutchfield, Major Temple, Thomas Wild
"Singleton. - (MKB)

B. Jacob Burrus, Jr., married Martha Harris, Susannah and
iana. He lived in Caroline County all of his life.  He died 1778.
hildren:

illiam 1747-1831, John 1749-1777, "Charles 1750-52, died 1809-
0.”

No definate proof has been found that Charles is a son of Jacob,
T. He lived in Albemarle County all his life and married three
imes. A letter from Mrs. Ruth Huff dated Jul 9 1951 to W.E.
ockman states "I also knew that Jacob Burruss was one of my
andfathers but how far back I did not know until I received your
formation" Also "My great, great, grandfather Charles Burrus was
Son of Jacob Burrus". Charles named his oldest son Jacob and
ughters Ann, Justina, Mary, Elizabeth and another son Thomas.
€se are certainly Jacob Burrus, Sr. family names. Research now
dicates that Charles is the son of Thomas and Sarah.
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(Shirley Spain Smith, 56 Bay Quarter Drive, Heathsville, VA
22473, is a descendant of Jacob Burrus Jr. Shirley is an excellent
researcher and contributed most of the research from Caroline and

King County, VA)

C. Henry Burrus sold land in Louisa County that he received
on 4 Nov 1741 by deed of gift from his father, Jacob Burrus, Sr.

D. Thomas Burrus, Louisa, Albemarle, Orange Counties,
Virginia, and Surry County, North Carolina.

(Betty Burrus Swaringen, 201 10th Avenue, Canyon, Texas
79015, is a genealogist and a descendant of this Thomas Burrus.)

(Married Sarah. Some researchers say she was the daughter of
Joseph Martin,. who married Susannah Chiles. Their Sarah seemed to
have been born 1748 and married John Burris. See MADISON COUNTY,
VIRGINIA. Other researchers say she was the grand- daughter of
John Martin and daughter of his son, Joseph Martin, a different
Joseph Martin than the one who married Susannah Chiles. No proof
has been found of the parents of Sarah.

On 22 May 1759, Thomas sold the land he received from his
father, Jacob. This was found in Book B, Pages 306-07, Louisa
County, Virginia. Sarah was mentioned in the deed and a place was
prepared for her signature, but she did not sign. On 28 August
1759 Thomas sold another piece of land in Louisa County. This was
found in Book B, Pages 334-35. Sarah's name was not mentioned and
she did not sign.

(In all the deeds or land sales in Louisa County that we re-
searched, the dower law was observed to protect the wife's
interest in any property or land they had accumulated together.
Sarah's name appearing in the deed indicates they were married
when Jacob made his will in 1742 and this would be property
accumulated after marriage. Sarah, it seems, died in 1759.
Children by Sarah and Thomas: Jacob, Susannah, Charles and
possibly others.

Thomas then married Ann, date unknown; first mentioned in
Deed Book 16, Page 35, 25 Nov 1772, Orange County, Virginia.
Parents unknown. No marriage certificate has been found.
Children: Justince or Justiniana, Thomas, Jr., William and Isaac.

E. Charles Burrus died 1795-97. (For documents, see AMHERST
COUNTY, VIRGINIA. Married Sarah Woolfolk (Douglas Register, Page
100.) Children: Joseph, Lucy, Elizabeth, Fanny (born 1763),
Charles and Permelia. '

F. No record has been found concerning Elizabeth, and Mary,
children of Jacob, Sr. Justinia married Robert Fleming Bibb, Ann

married Jonothan Johnson.
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Land records are the most accurate research documents we can
find; however, other than a few scattered records, the first
caroline County deed book is no. 39, which begins in 1836.
Therefore we rely on the order books, and other court documents,
land tax records, personal property tax records, Land office
recordsr and the surviving Federal Census for information. These
have all been microfilmed and are available, but sometimes
jifficult to read.

Bible Records from Mrs. Julian A. Burruss:

William Burruss married Susanna Terrell, Caroline County,
irginia, daughter of David Terrell and Agatha Chiles.

9; Son of William and Susanna: Pleasant Burruss married Nancy
5headle of Hanover County, Virginia, 10 Jan 1805. Daughter of
ohn Cheadle and Elizabeth Woodson.

. Son of Pleasant and Nancy: Jacob Burris married Lucinda
right, both of Caroline County, Virginia.

1. Son of Jacob and Lucinda: Woodson Cheadle Burruss married
ora Emmett McDowell, Hanover Co., Virginia. He was from Caroline
ounty, Virginia.

. Son of Woodson and Cora: Julian Ashley Burruss, Henrico
ounty, Virginia (1874-1947), married Rachel Cleveland Ebbert, of
ovington, Kenton, Kentucky. Daughter of George Dorsey Ebbert and
illie Collins.

3. Son of Julian and Rachel: Julian Ashley Burruss, II (1919),
ockingham County, Virginia, married Mary May Inscho, Miami,

‘ orida. Son of Julian II and Mary, Bruce Kenneth Burrus, (1947),
ontgomery County, Virginia.

- Terrell Genealogy, by Emma Dicken. David Terrell and
)escendants, (Daughter) Rachel born 1749, died 1780, married

ohn Burress who died 1780. (The death dates for both Rachael and
hn Burrus (Burress) are incorrect. Caroline Co. Order Book for
May 1778, page 83, shows will of John Burrus, deceased,

Oved. Caroline Co. Order Book for 9 Dec 1779, page 203,

dicate Rachael, widow of John, is now married to Thomas
ckett.)-(Ss9)

+ 1770, Page 167. David Terrell and Descendants, (Daughter)
USannah born 30 May 1752, died 8 Dec 1828. Married William
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Burress 15 Oct 1770, brother of John Burress who married Rachael
Terrell.

VIRGINIA LAND PATENTS

l16. 24 Mar 1725. Jacob Burros, 400 acres, new land, King William
County in St. John's Parish on east side of Rangers parth.

17. 15 Mar 1735, Book 17 page 28 Jacob Burrus of Caroline County
400 acres for 40 shillings in Hanover county. Beginning in
Burreses corner, George Bracks line, on both sides of Hickory

Creek.

18. 15 Mar 1735 Book 17 page 29. Jacob Burrus of Caroline County
400 acres for 40 shillings in Hanover County. Col. Symes and
George Bracks corner, John Aylells line.

COUNTY COURT RECORDS AND ORDER BOOK

19. 1733, Nov Court, Page 107. Jacob Burrus to be overseer of
old road from Pole Catt into Ridge road. David Terrell to be
overseer of road from Pole Catt into ridge road and to use Jacob
Burris gang as well as the people belonging to his own precints to
assist in clearing the road. (David Terrell is father of Susanna
and Rachael who married John and William Burrus- (JWB).

20. 1734, Nov Court, Page 167. Jacob Burrus appointed surveyor of
the road in the precinct where Thomas Dickenson was surveyor.

21. 1734. Jacob Burruss registered 1 slave.
22. 1734, March Court, Page 281. Jacob Burris appointed juror.

23. 13 Feb 1735, Feb Court, Page 746 Jacob Burris, Joseph
Woolfolk, William Carr, and Joseph Martin appointed appraiser,
Estate of Debney Anderson.

24. 14 May 1736, May Court, Page 341 Jacob Burris, grand jury.
(For John Terrell and Elizabeth Harrison living in adultry) (John
Terrell is brother of David Terrell whose daughters, Susanna and
Rachael married William and John Burrus respectively. John and
David Terrell were sons of William and Susannah Terrell.) (SSS)

25. 1735, May Court, Page 289. It is ordered Henry Terrell be
overseer of the road commonly called Woolfolk road in the room of

Jacob Burrus.

26. 1736, Jun Court, Page 346. It is ordered John Clarke be
overseer of the road in the room and precincts of Jacob Burrus.
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27. 1739, Mar Court, Page 585. Henry and Anne Terrel's deed of
feoffment and livery of seizin of land indented to Jonothan
Johnson was proven by Willian Ignor and Jacob Burrus, Jr.
(Jonothan Johnson married Ann Burrus Daughter of Jacob Sr.)

28. 1739, Aug Court, Page 554. Jacob Burrus proves Robert
powell's deed.

29_ 12 Oct 1739, Oct Court, Page 563. Joseph Martin acknowledged
his deed of land to Jacob Burrus. Susannah Martin, wife of
Joseph, signed release of dower in Hanover County.

30. 13 Jan 1740, Jul Court, Page 620. Sarah, a Negro girl.
belonging to Jacob Burris, is adjudged to be 12 years old.

31. 1743, Aug Court, Page 210. John Minor, Gent., presented last
will and testement of Thomas Carr...it is ordered that John
ohnson, Jacob and William Burrus, witness to the will, be

ummoned to prove the same. '

é. 1743, Oct Court, Page 231. Thomas Carr's Will Proved. Jacob
Burrus, Jona Johnson, Charles Goodall and Daniel Green ordered to
ppraise the estate.

3. 1743, Nov Court, Page 233. Inventory and appraisel of estate
of Thomas Carr returned. Proved by Jacob Burrus, one of the
itnesses.

oy

4. 1746, June Court, Page 607. The last will and testement of
homas Swiney was presented in court by Jacob Burrus, Exec.

S. 1747, May Court Page 33. Jacob Burrus Juror.

6. 1749, Jun Court, Page 155. William Burrus acknowledged his
deeds of lease and release and bonds indented to James Foster.

1754, Mar Court Page 457. Jacob Burrus deed indented to
muel Redd was proved by Thomas Swiney, James Bradle and Reuben
eorge, Wit.

1754 or early 1755. Jacob Burruss, Decd. Reuben Harris,
c. ‘

1755, Feb Court, Page 28. On the motion of Robert Fleming

b it is ordered that he have administration with the will

*Xed of the estate of Jacob Burrus. (Robert Fleming Bibb married
tina, daughter of Jacob Burrus)
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40. 1755, Apr Court, Page 45. The inventory of the estate of
Jacob Burrus returned.

41. 1755, May Court, Page 49. William Terrell's deed indented:
Jacob Burrus was proved by Samuel Redd, John Quarles and Rodger
Quarles.

42. 12 Feb 1756, Page 138. It is ordered James Terrell, Jacob:
Burrus, Robert Loway and Moses Karnel appraise the estate of
Joseph Crew.

43. 1758, Nov Court, Page 396. Jacob Burrus and Edmund Sw1nney
acknowledged their deed indented to William Magehee.

44. (DELEATED)

45. 1759, June Court, Page 87. Jacob Burrus ordered to apprai
the estate of William Terrell.

46. 1759, May Court, Page 9. Jacob Burrus appointed overseer o
the road in the room of Joseph Butler.

47. 1759. Jacob Burruss, et al, as exec. or adm. estate of Wm
Hewlett.

48. 1761, June Court, Page 211. On the petition of Jacob Burr
it is ordered Joseph Woolfolk, John Thompson, Wm. Wolbert and C
McGhee view the road Burrus petitioned for.

49. 1761, Jun Court, Page 215. Colin and Company against Will
Burrus. Trespass on the case. Jury trial, find for the plaintif
10 pounds 11 shillings 9 pence current money damage. It is

considered by the court that the Plt. recover of the Def. and Jo
Hollaway and George Kenner his common bail the sum of money.

50. 1763, Mar Court, Page 393-397. Jacob Burrus against Micha
Aestock. The Plt. proving his account judgement is granted him.

51. 1763, May Court, Page 412. John Hampton is appointed
overseer on the road in the room of Jacob Burrus and is ordered

be recorded.

52. 1763; June Court, Pade 423. Jacob Burrus and Susanna his
wife against Wm. Howard. The Plt. providing their account.
Judgement is granted for L 2, 3 Shillings and 6 Pence.

53. 1763, Aug Court, 455. On motion of Thomas Terrell, ordere&

Jacob Burrus, Robert Chandler and James Gatewood value the
imporvements on 329 acres of land granted to Thomas Terrell.
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1764, Mar Court, Page 74. Jacob Burrus, James Terrell, David
éter, and John Hampton or any three of these settle and lay one-
fourth estate of William Stone for his widow Mary Stone.

.. 1764, May Court, Page 151. Charles Burrus and Sally his
wife, acknowledge deed indented to William Tyler.

1764, May Court, Page 151. Charles Burrus against William
Tyler. In dept. Plt to recover money.

57 1764, June Court, Page 170. Jacob Burrus against John Winal
nders. On attatchment. Dismissed.

- 1764, Sep Court, Page 284. Jacob Burrus against Jeremiah
rdon. By attatchment. Dismissed.

se :
. 1765, Feb Court, Page 331. Jacob Burrus and others ordered

appraise estate of John Lewis.

of .
. 1765 Oct Court, Page 230. Ordered Jacob Burrus and others to
praise in current money the estate of Alexander Atchinson.

N . 1765, Oct Court, Page 263. Charles Burruss, Plantiff against
1liam Tyler & John Sutton , Defendants on a Replevy Bond. On
:tion of Plantiff, by his lawyer, it is ordered that execution do
sue against the Defendant for one hundred and fifty five pounds
seventeen shillings and fourpence, current money and legal
terest thereon from the thirteenth day of February 1765 until
id the cost.

. 1766, June Court, Page 299. Jacob Burrus and Susanna his wife,
first privately examined, acknowledged their deed for land to
- Hampton.

a1s
arr

iam

>hn

 1768, Jan Court, Page 79. Ordered Jacob Burrus and others to
aise the estate of James Terrell.

1768, Jun Court, Page 183. Ordered that information be filed
nst John Burrus for preaching unlawfully and that other

nders for assembling themselves and that the person at whose

€ the same was discharged.

to
'1768. Jacob Burrus(allowed home to be used for unauthorized
hip. Charges dismissed.

-1768. Jacob Burruss, et al, adm. estate of James Terrell.
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67. 1769, Mar Court, Page 308. Ordered that John Penn, Richens
Brame, George Guy and Jeremiah Rawlins do settle Jacob Burrus acount
of his exec. of Lipscomb's estate.

68. 1769, May Court, Page 2. John Burruss and others fined in
connection with not frequenting their parish church. (St. Margarets)
5 shillings or 50 pounds of tobacco.

69. John Burrus registered 1 Negro.

70. 1771, July Court, Page 242. John Burrus came into court and
acknowledged that he had preached the Gospal without Eposcopal
Ordination and contrary to a licence granted him by the General
Court and contrary to the Act of Tolleration; it is ordered he be
committed to the Goal of this county and there remain till he gives
security himself in the sum of ten pounds and two securities in the
sum of ten pounds each for his good behavior twelve month and a day.

71. 1772, Nov Court, Page 160. Grand Jury presentment against
Jacob Burrus for not keeping his mill dam in repair.

72. 1773, May Court, Page 231. Ordered James Gregory to pay Jacob
Burrus 75 pounds of tobacco for attending this court three days as
an evidence for him against Richd. Stevens.

73. 1775. Jacob Burruss ordered to open unused road to his grist
mill. Unable to do so in time allotted. Fined 10 pds.

74. 13 Apr 1775, Book Page . Jacob Burrus of Caroline
County, Parish of St. Margarete, planter, for in consideration of
the love and good will which I have and bear toward my son John
Burrus of the same County afoersaid. Give 225 acres on the south
side of the North fork of Polecat, including the mill and everything
belonging to it. (Long description) Jacob Burrus (Seal)-(SSS).

75. 1775, July Court, Page 603. Deed of gift from Jacob Burrus to
John Burrus was acknowledged by the said Jacob Burrus and ordered to

be recorded.

76. Jun 1776. (Name faded) and Jane, his wife, deed to Jacob
Burrus and Susannah, his wife.

77. 177¢. Revolutionary Soldiers from Caroline County, John
Burruss.

78. Page 45, entry 32. Revolutionary soldies, John Burrus.

John was a private serving in Captain Matthew Jouett's Company of
the Seventh Virginia Regiment commanded by Alexander McClenachan,
Esq. He was paid October 1777 6 2/3 Dollars (2 pounds). The payroll
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from December 29, 1776 to May 31 1777 indicates his time of service
gas five months and three days. The pay period June 1777 to July 10
1777 is marked "sick in a county hospital". Remarks for May 21 are:
pDumphrles, Virginia under innoculation S. Pox". Remarks for
september 1, 1777: "Hospital". Remarks on pay roll for September
1777-0October 1777: "Sick" Enlisted for 10 April 1778. Remarks for
october 1777- November 4, 1777 "Sick in Hospital”. Enlisted until
April 1778. There is an entry for November 1777 "Died November 2"
John Burress, Cap't Jouett's Company" appears on an account stated
as follows "Lieu Will Whites 7th Virginia Regment acco'for his draft
t Baltimore. (Dumphries, Virginia is about 35 mlles north of
armel Church.)-(SSS)

This is not John the preacher, who died 8 Apr 1778. He does not
ppear to be of the Jacob Burrus family but may be a son of Samuel

urrus.) - (JWB)

YUz,

its)

WILL OF JOHN BURRUS

In the name of God amen. I John Burrus of the county of

-0oline do make and constitute this my last Will and Testement to
disforsaid of in manner and from following item. I give and
queth to my beloved wife Rachel Burrus my.lands and house with my
rt of my wet mill during her widowhood. Provided that she make
ywvisions therfore to educate my children fit for county business.
lerwise I direct that my hereafter mamed Executor shall have have
er to dispose of so much of the aforesaid estate as shall be
ficient to make full provisions for their education, after my

e death or intermarriage I direct the whole to be sold and

ally divided between my then surviving Children and their
rensentatives. I leave all the rest of my Estate being personal
my wife during her widowhood or until my first child arrive at
~or marries, then I direct a division to be made at that period
. equal part be given that Child after my wife dower be taken out
.in a like manner to every child as they arrive at age. I also
ect that in case of my Wife should intermarry that she should be
wed only the Dower of all my Estate both real and personal

ng her life and after her death to be sold and equally divided
een my children. I appoint my friends Samuel Temple, John

pson and William Burrus, Executors of this my Last Will and
ement. I also direct that in case I die before I acknowledge my
ts to Pleaseant Terrell of half of the aforementioned mill that
are impowered with my wife to make a sure Tithe of the same.

n under my hand this 15th day of September 1777.

ed and delivered

he presence of us John Burrus (seal)

Ph Campbell, Jas. Gatewood Jr., Robert Terrell.

9.

1ing

to
1 to.

i1778, May Court Page 83. The last will and testement of John
US deceased, was proved by the oaths of Joseph Campbell and
S Gatewood, Jr. Two of the witnesses and ordered to be recorded.



On motion of John Thompson one of the executors herein named
certificate is granted to him for claiming a probate hearof. He
having taken the oath of an Executor and acknowledged a bond with
security according to which is ordered to be recorded.

81. 1778, May Court Page 83. Robert Cobb, William Hewlett, John
Hampton and Philip Estes or any three of them being first duly sworn
are appointed to appraise the Negros and personal Estate of John

Burrus Deceased

82. 1778. Jacob Burrus, decd. William Tinsley, exec. or adm.

83. 12 Nov 1778, Nov Court, Page 133. At the Court held 12th
Nobember 1778. The last Will and Testament of Jacob Burrus,
Deceased. Was proven by the oaths of Benjamine Thompkins and John
Hampton and ordered to be recorded. On motion of William Tinsley and
William us a certificate is granted them for obtaining a
probate, thereon having taken the oath of Executor and with security
entered into and acknowledged a bond which is ordered to be

recorded.

84. 12 Nov 1778 Nov Court, Page 133. John Hampton, Joseph
Campbell, John Thomson and William Hioch to appraise the estate of

Jacob Burrus.

85. 1778, Nov Court, Page 134. Diana Burrus, Widow of Jacob
Burrus, Deceased, in open court agred to renounce all Legacies made
by her said husband and will duly cliam her thirds of the decenants

Estate-(SSS).

86. 1778, Nov Court, Page 135. By the consent of the parties,
Rodger Quarles, Benjamin Thompkins, John Thompson and John Hampton
or any three of them are appointed to lay off Mrs. Diana Burrus'
Dower of her deceased husband. Jacob Burrus Estate- (SSS).

87. Page 107-109, Vol. 3 #2. TIDEWATER VIRGINIA FAMILIES, Jacob
Burrus Jr. born 14 Oct 1714 married about 1739-40 to Martha Harris.

From bible records of Henry Burrus, grandson.
(Jacob Burrus married three times, Martha Harris, Susannah and

Diana)

88. 1779, Jun Court, Page,168. Robert Cabbe, Jacob Burrus and John
Burrus against John Tilliman. The case abates by the death of the
Plt. death.

89. 1779, Jun Court. John Burrus, deceased. Joseph Campbell and
James Gatewood, Adm's. William Burruss, exec or adm.
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1779, Jun Court, Page 176. Jacob Burrus Jr. against John
jone. The suit abates by the Plaintiff death.

1779, Jun Court, Page 176. Jacob Burrus Jr. against John
‘ds. The suit abate by the plaintiff death.

rn 1779 Jun Court, Page 176. Jacob Burrus Jr. against George

sson. The suit abates by the Plaintiff death.

1779 Jul Court, Page 181. An inventory and appraisement of the
te of Jacob Burrus, returned and recorded.

1779, Sep Court, Page 192. Samuel Temple, Richard John . Gent.
enjamin Thompkins are appointed to align to Rachael Burrus,

w of John Burrus, her dower.

ind
1779, Oct Court, Page 191. John Garluck and John Chiles are
ty to th